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MR. NUTTER: Call next Case Numbér 6631.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Reserve 0il,

Inc., for downhole commingling, Lea County, Hew Mexico.

MR. CARSON: Mr, Examiner, my name is Joel
Carson, Losee, Carson, and Dickerson, Artesia, New Mexico,’

appearing on behalf of the applicant. I have one witness.
(Witness swoxrn.)

CLARENCE CHANDLER
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, tes%ified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARSON:

0 ' Would you sitate your naﬁe, please?

A Clarénce Chandler.

0. And, Mr. Chéhdler, by whom are you employed]

A¥J Reserve 0il, Incorporated.

Q“~ And in what capacity?

A District Engineer.

0. Have you previocusly testified before this
Commission?

A Nb, sir.

0. Would you explain to the Examiner, or give
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him some of your educational background?

A Yes. I graduated from Texas A & M Univer-
sity in 1963 with a BS in geological enéineering. Subsequent
to that I worked for Texaco for eight years as -- in pro-
duction and drilling operations; Tenneco for two fears; and

have been employed by Reserve 0il for three and a half years

in my present capacity.

0 Okay, and you have been qualified to testif]
before the Railroad Commission in Texas, is that correct?
A That is correct;,
MR. CARSON: Mr. Examiner, are the witness'
qualifications satisfactory as a petroleum engineer?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
MR, CARSON: .1 .anight say, Mr. Examiner,
that as you can seée from the exhibits which I left all at-
tached, this was pfeviouSly submitted for‘admiﬁistrativej

approval because it was an exception to the regulations; it

~was set for a hearing and I didn't undo the packet that

originally come in but simply stamped it as Exhibit One with
attachments and had Mr. Chandler bring it up to Qate.

So with that I would like to ask the wit-

ness to explain the -~

MR. NUTTER: HNow you have identified the
original correspondence which camein requesting the admini-

strative approval as an exhibit in this case, then.

Ny
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MR, CARSON: Yes, sir,

MR. NUTTER: Okay.

MR. CARSON: That's the purpose.

MR. NUTTER: All right,

o (Mr. Carson continuing.) Now, I'll refer
you to that Applicant's Exhibit Number One and in particular
your explanation, dated June 12th, 1979, Mr. Chandler, and
ask 1f you more or less will‘synopsize that for the Examiner?

A All right, sixr, This exhibit is requesting
approval of'an exception to Rule 303-A to permit downhole
commingling of Cooper Jal Unit Wells Nos, 149 and 306 so as
to, one, reducekhaZards of recurring fishing jobs for stuck
tubing, which could result in premature well aﬁéndonment;
and number two, primarily to permit more economic and effi-
cient operation of this beam pump well for which both zones
will improve ultimate recovery and reduce‘waste.

Referring to attachment E, which is the
wellbofe diagram, the present downhole installation of con-~
sists of one stfing of l-inch tubking which\is a vent string
for the lower zone gas and 243/8ths tubihg for pumping the
lower zone oil and water strung into a packer,

The Jalmat gas, which is the upper zone,
when flowing produces out the l-inch 2-3/8ths tubirg 5-1/2

casing annulus. The Jalmat gas pool completion lias been

produciﬁg some water since 1975 and small amounts of sand
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and scale cause the 2-3/8ths tubin§ séal assembl’y to seize
in the packer, resulting in costly fishing 4~'fishiﬁ§‘jbgs
jobs whenever the ‘tubing has to be pulled for replacement of
tubing due to strong corrosion or to retrieve stuck éﬁmps.
The lower zone, thé Lanélie Mattix zone,

produced water is quite corrosive, has caused calcum carbonate
scaling and is very difficult to inhibit with the present
mechanical configuration. Repeated downhole mechanical

failures and subsequent fishing jobs increase the risk of
junk in the wellbore.

Reserve 0Oil proposes that the Baker packer
-be removed and a single string of 243/8ths tubing be used to

pump the downhole commingled fluids. As previously stated,

" the Jalmat gas zone, which is the upper zone, is presently --

well, logs off with water., By being able to keep this slow

buildup of watefkpumped7off the' recovery of Jalﬁat gas will
be greatiy improved.

An example of the potential for improving
Jalmat gas zone recovéiy is shown in attachment D, which is
a production decline curve from the Jalmat zone.

On January the 1l6th of '78 due to poor
perfqrmance>of £he gas zone, which is the 3almat, and the
ﬁpper zone,during the last half of '77, the l-inch vent
string for the lower zone was raised above the packer so as

to allow the Jalmat gas zone water to be pumped from the
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tubing-casing annulus. The results are self-explanatory.
On April the 13th, '78, the l-inch vent
string was lowered back into the packer resulting in a total

loss of Jalmat gas production by December of '78. And this

'is due to the fact that the well started logging up again

with water.

The Jalmat gas pool and the Langlie
Mattix o0il pool are both unitized in the Cooper Jal Unit
ana have common working interests and royalty interest
ownership.
Q Now, Mr. Chandler, are you preseritly

producing the Jalmat gas out of these wells at all?

A  Out of this particular wellbore?

0. Yes,

A Yes. After the -- referring to, let's
see, it's attachmént D —-- the productibn‘decline ¢curve for

Well No. 306, which is the Jalmat completion, the well died-

back in December of '78 and would not produce up through

}thé annulus by itself,

In April the well stérted producing again
through the annulus. We're making about 7 Mcf a day, and
we feel that by keeping this well pumped off that we can
recover as much as 100 Mcf a day out oﬁ the Jalmat zone.

0. ~ I'm going to refer you to the attachment

to your letter which gives the information as required by
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the rules and regulations of the 0il Conservation Commission.
Was that -- was that attachment prepared by you or under
your supervision?

A Yes.

0 Is it correct to the best of your knowledge

and belief?

A Yes.
0 Do you have -- I notice in item number
six on that exhibit, no -- there are no pressures given for

the two zones.
B No, sir, we don't have any available
bottom hole pressure data in this area.
‘One thing we d§ do since this is in a
waterflood, we continuously monitor all our wells with a
‘sonilog well sounder, attempting to:keep our wells pumped
dff and also this helps us moﬁitOr our fléod to see if we're

getting any response, So flood -- or the field-wide there,

we -- we usually have all wells pumped down.

0. And you are now -- this well is the sub-
ject of a waterflood at the present'time, is it not?

h. | That is correct,

Q. Okay, and you have -- are the fluids from

these two zones compatible?

A Yes, sir.

0. And you've attached as exhibits F-1, 2,
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and 3 the documentation on the compatibility of the water,
is that’correct?

A Right; thét is correct.

0. And also, Mr, Chandler, referring to that
same exhibit, it shows that as far as this Langlie Mattix
pool is concerned with -- at the present time you are pro-
ducing approximafely 10 barrels a day of oil and the exhibit

shows no production of gas.

A That was at the time the exhibit was pre-

pared. Now it's approximately 7 Mcf a day.

a For a total of about $128, $129, a day.
A Right.
0. And it's your belief that if this appli-

cation is.granteq, that you can perhaps produce 100 Mcf a
day that would Otherwise be lost, is that correct?

A That is what we hope toiaChieve.

0. And you've notified your offset operators

in writing of your intention to file this application and

~what you intend to do, is that correct?

A Yes. We did this back in June.

0. Hgve you had any objections?

A No, sir.

0. I refer you to attachment A, Would you

explain to the Examiner what that purports to show?

Okay, attachment A shows the location of

I
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the well in question in respect to the unit, waterflood
unit, Cooper Jal Unit,ﬁand also gives who the offset operators
are to the unit there. |

[0} What does exhibit -~ I refer you to at-
tachment B and ask what that shows?

A Attachment B is‘-— well, at the timekpf the
writing of the apﬁ}ication, was a current well test on the
Wwell No. 149, which is a Langlie Mattix completion, and this
was also required as part of the déta for thevdownhole com-
mingling request.

0 attachment C, was that prepared by you?

A That is correct. It's a production'decline
curve for the Langlie Mattix zone, which is Well>No. 149.

0. And attachment D.

A Attachment D is a production decline curve
for the upper zone, which is a Jalmat gas zone.

0 and, Mr. chandler, you've retrieved this
apﬁlication from the commission and brought that dec¢line

curve up to date, have you not?

A Yes.
0. - And attachment E., would you explain what
that is?
A Yes. Attachment E is a wellbore diagram

which shows the méchanical cohfiguration of the presently

being pumped well, and as previously stated,ythe vYyates gas
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1 has to flow up the annulus under its own energy and what

2 hapbens, it begins to log off and just aies off, and what we
3 | have to do is pull the l-inch vent string out of the packer,
4 allow the water to gravity down so we can pump the water out
6 | and try to get the gas‘back,5bnt’it doesn’'t -~ it's not

6 | hardly any time before the Jalmat zone begins to loyg up

7 | again and then we lose it.

8 Q. And again, it's your contention that if thig

9 application is-not granted, that you'll simply lose the gas

"
gg 10 | zone, is that correct?
D
of " A Yes, sir.
]
&% : : , ;
E 12 0 You've already referred to exhibits F-1

13 through F-3.

Santa Pe,

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER -

3020Plarza Blanca

SALLY WALTON BOYD

" Were all these exhibits prepared by you or
16 under your direction and supexrvision?

16 A, Yes.

17 MR. CARSON: 1I'd like to move the intro-
18 duction of Applicant's Exhibit Number One, Mr. Examiner,

-1 ) with attachments,

20 ‘ MR. NUTTER: Zpplicant's Exhibit?One,cin~
21 | cluding attachments A through ¥-3, will be admitted in evi-
‘dence. 4 n

0 (Mr. Carson continuing.) Mr, Chandler,

in your professional opinion will the granting of this ap-

& R B B

plication prolong the economic life of these wells?




10

2462
87501

AEPORTER

411

1

“12

Blanca (508
New Me:

13

SALLY WALTON BOYD
mm SHORTHAND |

3024Plazn
Santa Fe,

14
15
16
17 ‘
18

19

21

24

|
\

|

Page ,f/ll—/

A Yes, for both zZones .

0. Wwill it promote‘conservatién —-

A Yes.

0. - and prevent waste?

A pefinitely.

0 will it prOtect correlative rights?

A Yes.

0} And is it also in accordance with sound

engineering,practices?
A 1 believe SO
MR. CARSON: DoeS the Examiner have any
questionS? |

MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0. Mr. chandlex, jooking at your attachment

C it would appear that the No. 149, which is the gesignation

of the well in the Langlie Mattix, 18 cur;éntly making from

220 to 240 parrels of o0il per day-

A No, sir,‘that‘s per month.

0 1 mean per month: yes, 1 mean per month.
- A That is correct.

[} and your attachment By which was the GOR

taken in June of 1979, indicated about 10 barrel

test report,
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per day. 8o apparently the oil has fallen off some there.

A Yes, sir, it has.

0 Now how about gas? We have 33 Mcf of gas
produced on test in June and you don't show gas production
on this chart for the 149. How muéh gas does that thing
normally make in the Langlie Mattix?

A This was, I thought, a representative ratio
here‘in &une. I would have to dig this information up. I
don't have it with me, you know, the monthly gas, but I can

certainly provide it.

0. Now it is in a waterfiood project, isn't
it?

A Yes, sir, that is correct.

0. The Langlie ﬁattix is being flooded here,

A Yes, sir, and so is the Jalmat.

0 Now let's look at the plét that's in here

and see where the nearest water injection wells to the sub-
ject well are. Apparently the triangles --

A Yes, sir, the tfiangles are injectors,

0 -=- to the horth, south, east} and west
are all injection wells.

A Yes, sir, I have injection wells, Lahglie
Mattix injectors on four sides,

0. Are they active?

A, Yes, sir.
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0. Okay. MNow oil production is declining.
Is this decline after a response to waterflood or are we
still waiting for a response to waterflood and this is a

decline-in primary?

A This is after - after we've seen some
response,

0 I see, so tﬁis is secondary decline?

A Yes, sir.

0 Now on your attachment D you show gas

production from the 306 side of the well. What about oil

production from. that zone.

A it aoesn't make: any; it's dry gas.

0 No oil -- no liquid hydrocérbons at all?

A We've only had in the field, in some of
these older -- the Jalmat gas wells; we've had response

from one well where we did get some gas bﬁt it‘s some dis-
tance from this, located ig ano£her part of the field.

We have not seen any oil in this well at
all, angd it's a poésibility, you know, down the line that
we could being that we're flooding the Jalmat zone.

Q Now, when you have pulled that l-inch
vent string and pumped the Langlie Méttii, you were éumping
water from the Jalmat and the Langlie Mattix on that test.
Do‘you have any idea how much waternthe Jalmat makes with

this gas production? If it were kept pumped off, what would
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11 the continuous rate of water production be?

2 - A Probably no more than between 5 and 10

3 barrels 'a day, a very small amount,
4 0. So the bulk of the water that you would

5 | be producing under commingled circumstances would be Langlie

8 | Mattix water?

7 A Yes, sir, that is correct, which is about
8 50 barrels a day now. )
9 Y And you expect that this well, if it were

10 | kxept pumped off, would produce in the range of the curve

1 | that's shown here in the early months of 1978, up here at

608) 4712442

New Mexico 37501

12} around 4000 Mcf per month, is that it? ‘ .

13 A Yes, sir, that is correct.

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER
Santa Pe,

10310Plara Rlancs

4 We've-had a dramatic increase when we -- we experimented with
1 it there. We were greatly surprised at what it was capable
81 of.

7 0 Now I believe that the original commingling
13: authority thét you¢ﬁentioned here in your letter of June

1 12th, talks about downhole commingling being approved for

20 Jalmat o0il wells and Langlie Mattix oil wells, approved by

21 Order Number R-5590. Was this well classified as an oil

2 well at one time?
23 .
. A This well here?
24 ;
Q. Uh-huh?
2% .
A No, sir. Thig has always been a Jalmat




[

0t i i

) 4712482

N BOYD
D REPORTER

SALLY waLTO
CERTIFIED SHORTHAN
Mexico 87501

(505

Blanca
+ New

3020Plazs
Santa P

Page 16

gas well.

0 It's always been a dry gas well?

A My purpose of including that was that we
had had some other commlngllng in the field, you know, in
the 1ast couple of Years, but I was also spe01fic to state
it was for, you know, the Langlie Mattix o0il and the Jalmat

oil.

Uh-huh, so this has always been a gas well,

A Yes, sir, that is correct,

) Now what is dedicated to it, as far as

acreage is concerned?

A I think it is 160 but T don't really know.

0. Now --

A It's all -- it's a1} unitized. The gas
zone, tne gas well is unitized within the Cooper Jal Unit

Waterflood

0 + Okay, that was going to be my next question

as to the ownership of the two vertical sections,

A, The working interest ownership and the
royalty~interest ownership are identical,

0 And the Cooper Jal Unit is not restricted
to the Langlie Mattix.

A No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further question




’\.‘ -
L 11 of Mr. Chandler? He may be excused.

2 ‘ Do you have anything further, Mr. Carson?

3 MR. CARSON: Nothing further, Mr. Examiner.

MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they

5§ | wish to offer in Case Number 66317

we'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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MR. NUTTER: Call next Case Number 6631.

MR. PADILIA: Application of Reserve 0i1,

Inc., for downhole commingling, ILea County, New Mexico,

MR. CARSON: Mr. Examiner, my name is Joel

Carson, Losee, Carson, and Dickerson, Artesia, New Mexico,

appearing on behalf of the applicant. I have one witness.

(Witness aworn.)

CLARENCE CHANDLER

being called as a witness and having been dhly sworn—- upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, CARSON:

0 ’ Would you state your namé, rlease?

A Ciarence Chaﬁdier.

Ag . And{ Mr. Chandler, by whon are You employed]

A Reserve oii, Incorporated.

Q And in what capacity?

A District Engineer. i

Q Rave you previously testified before this
Commiassion? v

h. No, sir.

Q quuld you explain to the Examiner, ox give
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1 him some of your educational background?

2 A Yes. I graduated from Texas A & ¥ Univer-

3 gity in 1963 with.a BS in geological engineering. Subsequent
4 to that I worked for Texaco for eight years as -- in pro-

5 duction and drilling operations; Tenneco for two years; and

6 have been employed by Reserve 0il for three and a half_ years
f7 in my present capacity.

 3 G Okay, and you have been qualified to testif#

9 before the railroad Commission in Texas, is that correct?

as o ) 5
55 ;2" A That is correct. 1
g::gg‘l - MR. CARSON: Mr. Examiner, are the witness'
GG
o o L
;E;E , 12 qualifications satisfactory as a petroleum engineer?
> a - ';. ' ’ . oy \ )
jggg 13 MR. NUTTER: Yes,  they are.
L 3F )
wy Sl i D . .
‘ ;»14 . MR. CARSON: I might say, Mr. Examiner,

_ 15 that as you caﬁ éee from therexhibiﬁé“which I left all at-
“16 tached, thié'was érevioualy submitted foriédminiStrative
"T?H7 approval because it was an exceptionﬁto the reqgulations; it
»18 kwas'set for a hearing and I didn't ﬁhdo the packet that
U19 originally come in but simply stampéd‘it'as Exhibit One with

‘~Rzo attachments and had Mr. Chandler bring it up to date.

PR , ,
2 ' 8o with that I would like to ask the wit-
22 , o
‘ ness to explain the ~-

2 .

: MR, NUTTER: Now VYou have identified the
24

original correspondence which camein requesting the admini-

strativé_approval as an exhibit in this case, then.
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R ! MR. CARSON: Yes, siy.
" 2 MR. NUTTER: oOkay.
: 3 (MR. CARSON: That's the purpose.
r 4 ' MR. NUTTER: All right,
'?‘ 5 Q (Mr. Carson continuing.) Now, I'1ll refer ‘
wj; 8 you to that Applicant's Exhibit Mumber One and in particular
; | ‘ 7 your explanation, dated June 12th, 1979, My, Chandler, and g
. Jﬁ;; : - f: 3 ask 1f you more or less will synopsize that for the Examiner?
9 . All right, sir. fThis exhibit js requesting
gg g':,i 10 approval of an exception to Rule 303-p to permit downhole
. gggﬁ " commingling of Cooper Jal Unit Wells Nos. 149 and 306 80 as :
: - §§3,§ V_ 12 to, one, reduce hazards of recurring £ishing jobs for stuck
. gggﬁ ‘ 13 tubing, which could result in Premature well abandonment;
o @83 _“ and number two, primarily to permit nore economic and effi-
1 cient operation of this beam pump well for which both zones
m‘ will improve ultiﬁéte récovery and reduce‘waste. S
J 17 ~ Referring to attachment E, which is the
' ja wellbore diagram, the present‘dOthdle installation éf con-
'1{ gsists of one string of 14inchytﬁbing'whidh is a vent string
,20 for the lower zone gas and‘2~3/8ths‘tubing for punping the
# lower zome oill and water strung into a packer.
= _ The Jalmat gas, which is the upper zone,
= when flowing produces out the l-inch 2;3/8ths tubing 5-1/2
2 casing annulua. The Jalmat gas pool conpletion has been
g .

« producihg gome ‘water since 1975 and small amounts of sard
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and scale cause the 2~3/8ths tubing seal assembly to gseize
in the packer, resulting in costly fishing -- f£ishing jobs
jobs whenever the tubing has to be pulled for replacement. of
tubing due to strong corrosion or to retrieve stuck punps.
The lower zone, the Langlie Mattix zone,
produced watexr is quite corrosive, has caused calcum carbonat%
scaling and is‘ﬁery difficult to inhibit with the present
mechanical configuration. Repeated downhole mechanical

fallures and subsequent fishing jobs increase the risk of

junk in the wellbore.

peserve Oil proposes that the Bak
be removed and a single string of 2-3/8ths tubing be used to
pump the downhole commingled f£iulds. As previously stated,
the Jalmat gas zone, which is the upper zone, 1is presently --
well, logs off with water. By being able to keep this slow

Buildup of water pumped off the recovery of Jalmat gas will

be greatly improved.

An example of the potential for improving

Jalmat gas zone yecovéry is shown in atta

a production declirie curve from the Jalmat zone.

B on January the 16th of '78 due to poor

performance of the gas =z

upper zone,during the last half of '77, the l-inch vent

string for the lower zona was raised above the packer so as

to allow the Jalmat gas zone water to be pumped from the

er packex

chment D, which is

one, which is the Jalmat, and the
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1
tubing-casing annulus. The results are self-explanatory.
2 ;
On April the 13th, ‘78, the l-inch vent
3
string was lowered back into the packer resulting in a total
4 Y
loss of Jalmat gas production by December of '78. And this
[ .
is due to the fact that the wall started logqging up again
6
with water.
7
The Jalmat gas pool and the Langlie
8
Mattix oll pool are both unitized in the Cooper Jal Unit L
9 - ‘ o
and have common working interests and royalty interest
Qs 10
g g gg ownership.
z5z8 1 :
e s Q Now, Mr. Chandler, are you presently
> ek
3 12
; 5% producing the Jalmat gas out of these wells at all?
> 5" 13 ' "
| ,g A Out of this particular wellbore?
ZR RS 14
Q. Yes,
16 '
A Yes. After the -~ referring to, let's
16 ‘ "
see, 1t's attachment D -~ the production decline curve for
1?7 ' ;
Well No. 306, which is the Jalmat completion, the well died
18 ‘
back in December of '78 and would not produte up through ‘
19 : .
the annulus by itself. :
20 _
In April the well started producing again
21 .
through the annulus. We're making about 7 Mcf a day, and
22 :
ve feel that by keeping this well pumped cff that we can
23
: recover as much ags 100 Mcf a day out of the Jalmat zone.
24 |
f 0. I'm going to refer you to the attachment
26 : :
i to your letter which gives the information as required by
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1 tha rules and regulations of the OL1 Conservation Cormission.
2 Was that -- was that attachment prepared by you or under

3 your supervision?
4 A, Yes.

5 Q Is it correct to the best of your knowledge

8 and belief?

. 7 A Yes.
8 | 0. Do you have -- I notice in item number
2 gix on thaﬁ exhibit, no -~ there are no presasures given for
gégé 10 | the two zones.
g ég 11 A Ho, sir, we don't have any avallable
ggéé 21 bottom hole pressure data in this area.
;ggg 3 One thing we do do since this is in a
3 & " watakflood, we continuously monitor all our wells with a
16 Sonilog well sounder, attempting to keep our wells pumped
18 ‘off and also this ‘helps us moni‘tor‘ our flc;od to see if wé're
7 getting any response. So flood -- or the field-wide there,
8 we -~ we usually have all wells pumbed down.
*® )  And you are now -- this well is the sub-
2 joct of a waterflood at the present time, is it nét?
# A, That 13 correct., .
2 Q Okay, and you have -- are the fluids from
2 these two zones compatible?
2 ! A Yaes, sir.
?6 0 And you've attached as exhibits F-1, "2,
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and 3 the documentation on the compatibility of the water,

is that correct?

A, Right, that isg correct,

Q. And also, Mr, Chandler, referring to that

shows no production of gas,

A That was at the time the exhibit wag pre-

pared. Now it'g appbroximately 7 Mcf a day.

Q For a total of about $128, $129, a day.
A Right,
1] | And it's your belief that if ¢hisg appli-

cation is grdnted, that yYou can perhaps produce 100 Mef a

day that would otherwise be lost, is that correct?

A That is what we hépe to achieve.
0 And you've notified your offset operators
in writing of your intention to file this application and

what you intend to do, is that corroct?

A Yes. We did this back in June,

Q. Have you had any objectionsg?

A No, sir,

Q I refer you to attachment A. Would you
explain to the Examiner whnt.that purports to show?

A  Okay, attachment A 8hows the location of
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the well in auestion in respect to the unit, waterfloond

unit¢, Cooper Jal Unit, and also gives who the offget operator

areyto the unit there,

0 What does exhibit -.. T refer you to at~
tachment B ang ask wnat that showsg? ﬁ

A Attachment B ig .- well, at the time of the
writing of the application, was a current well tegt on the
Well No.‘149, which is a rLanglie Mattix completion, ang this
was also required as part of the data for the dbwnhole com~
mingling request, - |

0 Attachment c, was that prepared by you?

A, That is correct. It's a production Qecline
curve for the Langlio Mattix zone, which is Well Mo. 149,

Q And attachment D,

A Attachment D is a production decline curve
for the upper zone, which is a Jalmat gas éone.

Q And, Mr, Chandler, you've retrieved thig

application from the Commission and brought that decline

curve up to date, have you not?

A Yes.
Q ) And attachment E, would you explain what
that ig? ‘
| A Yes. Attachment E is a wellbore diagram

which shows the mechanical configuration of the presontly

‘being pumped well, and as proviously~stated, the Yates gas
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has to flow up the annulus under its own energy and what
happens, it begins to log off and just dies off, and what we
have to do is puI; the 1l-inch vent string out of the packer,
allow the water té ¢gravity down so we can pump the water out
and try to get the gas back, but it doesn't --- it's not
hardly any time before the Jalmat zone begins to log up
again and ﬁhen,we"lose it,

U -And again, it's ydﬁr'contention that if thigd
application is not granted, that you*11 simp1y'lose the gas
zone, is that correct? |

A Yes, sir. ;f*.

0. . fYou've already référred,to ekhibits F~1
through F-3.: - N ‘

‘Were all these exﬁibitsiﬁrepared by you or
under your direct#on and supervisioﬁ§¥

A . . Yes. |

“MR, CARSON: I’dfiike to move the intro-
duction of App;icént's Exhibit Numbér'One; Mr. Examiner,
with attachméntsy.' ?i;f

| ‘MR. NUTTER: Appl;i;:"zant"s Exhibit One, in-
¢luding attachments A through F-3, Gill be admitted in evi-
dencei

Q@ - (Mr. Carson continuing.) Mxr. Chandler,
in your professional opinion will the granting of this ap-

plicatidn prolong the cconomic life of these wells?




e g 2

I T

SALLY WALTON BOYD

PR S 71 ¢ R
BTHOL T

e
exh

2 -Blanca
New M

-—h

»N

CA

CERTIFIED snomnmo' AEPORTER

Page A"

A ves, for both zones.

o will it promote conservation e

A Yes.

Q. - and prevent waste?

A pefinitely.

Q S owill it protect coryrelative rights?
A Yes.

o And is it also in“aQCOrdance with sound

engineering‘pracﬁices?..
A . T polieve 80.

‘MR, CARSON <. Does*ﬁhe,ﬁxamiuer have any

questions?

MR. NUTTER: Yes josir.

., CROSS EXAHINATION

pY MR. NUTTER?

Q - M. chandler, 1oqk1hg*at your attachment

¢, it would appéag that the No. 149, which is the designation

of the well in the ranglie Mattix,EEQJCurrently'makihq f£rom

220 to 240 barrels of oil per day. .

A - 'No, 8ir, that's pef~mon£h. |
Q 1 mean pex month,-Yes, 1 mean per nonth.
no That 18 correct.

0 o And your attachment B, which was the GOR

test report, raken in June of 1979,Ziﬁdicated about 10 parrel
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per day. So apparently the 9il has fallen off some there.
A Yes, gix, it has.
Q Now how about gas? We have 33 Mcf of gas
produced on test in June and you don't show gas production
on this chart for the 149. How much gas does that thing

normally make in the Langlie Mattix?

A~ 'This was, I thought, a representative ratio
here in June. I would have to dig this information up. I
don't have it with me, you know, the monthly gas, but I can

certainly provide it.

Q ‘“ Now it is in é watérflood project,.isn'p
it? |

A Yes, sir, that is cérfect.

0 “the Langlie Maétix'is being £looded here.

A 4Yes, sir, and so is the Jalmat.

0 ‘Now let's look at the piat that's in here

and see where the nearest water injection wells to the sub--

ject well are. Apparently the triangles --

A “Yes, sir, the triangles are injectors.

0. . ~=- to the north, south, cast, and weét

are all injection wells.

N Yes, sir, I have injaction wells, Langlie

Mattix injectors on four sides.

0. Ave they active?

A Yes, sir.
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) Okay. HNow oil production is declining.

Is this decline after a response to waterflood or are we

still waiting for a response to waterflood and this is a

decline‘injprimarY?

A This is after -~ éfter we've gseen some
' regponse.,

o I see, 8o this isbsecondary decline?

A - Yes, sir.

0 - Now on your attachmént D you show gas

production from the 306 side of thg?well; What about oil

production from that zone.

A "It doesn't make any; it's dry cas.
0. " No oil -~ no liquid hydrocarbons at all?
A “We've only had in the field, in some of

these older ~- the Jalmat gas wells, we've had response
from one well where we did get some gas bﬁt it's some dis-
tance from this, located in another part of the field.

We have not seen anhy oil in this well at

all, and it's a possibility, you know, down the line that

we could being that we're.floéding the Jalmat zone.
0 Now, when you have pulled that l-inch
vent string and pumped the Langlie Mattix, you were pumping

water from the Jalmat and the Langlie Mattix on that test.

Do you hava any idea how much water the Jalmat makes with

this gés production? If it were kept pumped ot'f, what would
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the continuous rate of water production be?

3 Probably no more than between 5 and 10

barrels a day, a very small amount.

0 So the bulk of the water that you would
be producing under commingleqd circumstances would be Langlie

Mattix water?

a, Yes( sir, that ig correct, which isg about

50 barrels a day now.

Qo And you expect that thig wéll, if it were

kept pumped off, would produce in the range of the curve

EPORTER

xico 87501

‘that's shown here in the early months of 1978, up here at

(608) 4713463
New M.

around 4000 Mcf per month, is that ig?

a, ’ ‘ sir, that i3 correct,

Q
>
o
o
g
E
;‘
3
-
<
(]

CERTIFIED SHORTHAND A

We've had a dramatic increase when we -~ we experinented with

it there. we were greatly surprised at what it was capable

of.

Q Now I believe that the original commingling

authority that you mentinned hera 1n your letter of June

12th, talks. about downhole comminqling beinq approved for

Jalmat oil wells ana Langlie Mattix oil wolls, approved by

Order Numbar R-5590. Was thig vell classified as an oil

well at one time?

A This woll here?

0 . "Uh~huh?

A No, sir. 7This has always been a Jalmat
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gas well,

0 It's always been a dry gas well?

A My.purpose of including that was that we
had had some other commingling in the field, you know, in
the last coupié of years, but I was also sgpecific to state

it was for, you know, the Langlie Mattii oil and the Jalmat

oil.

Q Uh--huh, so this has always heen a gas well,
.then?

A - Yes, sir, that is correct.

‘Q Now what 1ls dedicated to it, as far as

acreage is concerned?

A I think it is 160 but 7 don't really know.
Q. Now ~-
A ‘Tt's all -~ it's all unitized. The gas

zona, the gas well is unitized within the Cooper Jal Unit

Waterflood.
0 Okay, that was going to be my next gquestion
as to the ownership of the two vertical sections.

A, The working interest ownership and the

royalty interest ownership are identical,

o ~ And the Cooper Jal Unit is not restrilcted

te the Langlie Mattilx,

A "No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further question

k')
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of Mr. Chandler? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Nr. Carson?
MR. CARSON: Nothing further, Mr. Examiner.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they]

wish to offer in Case Number 66317

He'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION '
BRUCE KING . POST OFFICE BOX 2008
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILOING
: . R SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
!.AF:Z;#AERtiOE November 6, 1979 1505} 827-2434 \
i
L
Mr. Joel Carson Re: CASE NO, 6631
Losae, Carson & Dickerson ORDER NO._R=6173
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Drawer 239 , :
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 . Applicant: :
Reserve 0il, Inc. P
Dear Sir: ;
Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-rceferenced ?
Division order recently entered in the subject case. §
i
1
i
b
JDR/f4
, o 1
Copy of order also siént to:
Hobbs OCD x
Artesia OCD x
Aztec. OCD
Other: 5

i
!
f
i
!
[
!
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- STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

e BN SR K e,

OIT, CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION POR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 6631
Order No. R-6173

APPLICATION OF RESERVE OIL, INC.
POR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

- ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY 'THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 17,
1979, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S, Nutter.

‘NOW, on this day ‘of November, 1979, the D1vision
Directox, having consf&ered the testimony, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises, , _

FINDS!»

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the pDivision has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

o (2) That the applicant, Reserve 0il, Inc.,. is the owner
and‘operator of the:Cooper Jal Unit Well No., 149- 306, located
in Unit J of Section 18, Township 24 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant -seeks authority to commingle
‘Jalmat ‘and Langlie Mattix production within the wellbore of

tne above-described well.

(4) ' That the Jalmat zone of the subject well frequently
loads up with water and dies.

: (5) ‘That with the tubinq configuration in the walbore,
including a vent string for the Langlie Mattix zone, it is
impracticable to pump the fluilds off the Jalmat zone to maintain

production,
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| Case No. 6631
i0rder No., R-6173

i
1
i

(6) That from the Jalmat zone, the subject well, even
when on production, is capable of low marginal production only.

(7) That'ffom‘the Langlie Mattix zone, the subject well
is capable of low marginal production only.

et e L

i (8) That the proposed commingling may result in the re-
covery of additionathydrocarbons from each of the subject
pools, thereby Preventing waste, ang will not violate correla-
tive rights,

(9) ‘'rhat the reservoir characteristics of each of the
subject zones are such that underground waste would not be
caused by\the»prdpoaed comningling provided that the well is
not shut~in for an extendad period,

(10) That to afford the Division the opportunity to assess
the potential for waste and to ekpeditiously order appropriate
remedial action, the operator should notify the Hobbs district
office of the Division any time the subject well ig shut-in

for 7 consecutive days,

to each of the commingled zones in the subject well, 75 percent
of the commingled gas production should be allocated to the
Jalmat zone, and 25 percent of the commingled gas production
and all of the oil pProduction to the Langlie Mattix zone,

L (12) That the number of the subject well should be changed,
ecause to call the well the Cooper Jal Unit well No. 149 in

lthe Langlie Mattix Pool and the Cooper Jal Unit Helj No. 306

in the Jalmat Gas Pool causes confusion,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED$

(1) That the applicant, Reserve 0i1, 1nc., is hereby

authorized to commingle Jalmat and Langlie Mattix production
ithin the wellbore of the Cooper Jal Unit Well No, 149-306,
ocated in 'Unit J of Section 18, Township 24 south, Range 37

tagt, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico,

(2) That 75 percent of the commingled gas production
Bhall be allocated to the Jalmat zone and 25 percent of the
cormingled gas production and all of the oil production shall
be allocated to the Langlie Mattix zone, ,
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Case No, 6631
Order No. R-=6173

(3) That the operator of the subject well shall immediately
notify the Division’s Hobbs district office any time the well
has been shut-in for 7 consecutive days and shall concurrently
present, to the Division, a plan for remedial action.

(4) ‘That the operator shall renumber the subject well
in accordance with Division regulations,

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

/ STATE OF NEW MEXICO - .
OIL CONSERVA DIVISION

Director

ifa/
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JUN1 21979

Energy and Minerals Department

Jalmat (Gas) Pool
Lea County, New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division OIL CONSERVATION DIVISID!

P. O. Box 2088 SANTA FE

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ‘

it e T " "Re: Request for Permission to Down-hole

E BT l:\': L"“ T:"f.f‘ﬁ (s | Commingle - Exception to Rule 303-A

OIL COHE RVATIH L) | Cooper Jal Unit, Well No, 149 (03]
A /e i Langlie Mattix Pool and Elers
G D %—J | Gooper Jal Unit, Well No. 306

i
1]

CAQF NO ‘k"é ?',‘ T I

et

ot o A P e

Attention: Mr., Joe Ramey

Gentlemen:

Reserve Oil, Inc. requests administrative approval of an exception to.
Rule 303-A to permit down-hole commingling of Cooper Jal Unit, Well
Nos. 149 and 306 so as to:

(1) Reduce hazards of recurring fishing jobs for stuck tubing
which could result in premature well abandonment, and

(2) Permit more economic and efficient operation of this
beam pumped well, which for both zones will improve
ultimate recovery and reduce waste. Cooper Jal Unit,
Well No, 149 last tested 10 bopd - 56 bwpd, GOR =
3323 on June 6, 1979, Cooper Jal Unit, Well No. 306
is presently loaded up with water.

Reference Attachment Ny (W ellbore Diagram), the present down-hole
installation consists of one string of 1" tubing (vent string for lower zone
gas) and 2 3/8" tubing (for pumping lower zone oil and water) stung into i
a packer. The Jalmat gae (upper zone), when flowing, produces out the ;
1" and 2 3/8" tubing-53" casing annulus, The Jalmat (Gas) Pool completion

has been producing some water since 1975 and small amounts of sand and

scale cause the 2 3/8'" tubing seal assembly to seize in the packer, resulting

in costly fishing jobs whenever the tubing has to be pulled for replacement
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Energy and Minerals Department 2 June 12, 1979

of tubing due to strong corrosion or to retrieve stuck pumps. The lower
zone (Langlie Mattix) produced water is quite corrosive, has caused
calcium carbonate scaling and is very difficult to inhibit with the present
mechanical configuration. Repeated down-hole mechanical failures and
subsequent fishing jobs increase the risk of junking the wellbore.

Additional operating costs (3 major fishing jobs) attributable to the present
down-hole equipment have averaged $9322/year over the last three years
(1977 = $15,010, 1978 = $4050 and first five months 1979 = $8906). Down-
hole commingling will permit simplification of the pumping system and
will result in reduced lifting costs and more effective treating for
corrogion and scale.

Reserve Oil, Inc., proposes that the Baker packer be removed and a
single string of 2 3/8" tubing be used to pump the down-hole commingled
fluids. As previously stated, the Jalmat gas zone (upper) is presently
logged off with water. By being'able to keep this slow buildup of water
pumped off, the recovery of Jalmat gas will be greatly improved. An
example of the potential for improving Jalmat gas zone recovery is shown
in Attachment "D" (Production Decline Curve for Jalmat gas zone). On
January 16, 1978, due to the poor perféormance of the gas zone (upper)
during the last half-1977, the 1'" vent string for the lower zone was raised
above the packer so as to allow Jalmat gas zone water to be pumped from
the tubing-casing annulus. The results are self-explanatory. On April 13,
1978, ‘the 1" vent string was lowered back into the packer, resulting in the
total loss of Jalmat gas production by December, 1978 (due to logging off
with water).

The Jalmat (Gas) Pool and Langlie Mattix {Oil) Pool are both unitized in
the Cooper Jal Unit and have common working interest and royalty interest
ownership, Previous down-hole commingling for the Jalmat (Oil) and
Langlie Mattix (Oil) Pools in the Cooper Jal Unit for selective wells was
approved by Order No, R~ 5590 on November 22, 1977.

e

s

’Add1t10nal data requ1red by Rule 303-C, Section 2 is attached for your
reVIer

Very truly yours,

JA it a, v
g RESERVE OIL, INC.
7 ,
- Clarence R. Chandler
ck
Attachments

ce: Energy and Minerals Dept. - Hobbs
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p ing f Commingled Production Will ot Be
L.ess Than Sum of Values of Individya] Streams '

ue of Present Individual Streams

——e-2 Present Individual Streams

Langlie Mattix

Jalmat '(Ga_g)v_ligg!_ =

Value of Future Down-
—————=1ure Down.

Langlie Mattix Pool =
.Jalmat (Gas) Pool =

N et e 1 e

Cities Service O

Continental 0i]
Getty Oil Comp
Doyle Hartman
John Yuronka

Company
any

Pool = 10 po $128, 90/day
0 Production

hole C ommingled Production

10 bopd x $12,89 /b,
100 McF/

il Company

pd x $12. 89/bby.

lo-
Total $128. 90/day '

$128.90/day
(est.) x $0. 60/MCF 60. 00/day
" Total $188. 90/day

- Midland, Texas
- Hobbs, New Meézxico
- Hobbs, New Mexico
- Midland, Texas
- Midland, Texas
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GAS-OIL RATIO TESTS

NEW MEXtCO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

%

~

C-116
Revised 1-1-65

bﬁewlor ' . ' Pool .- ) County -

, Reserve Oil, Inc. : @lie Mam . Lea -
dress o —1TYPEOF !

312 HBF Building, Midland, Texas 79701 TEST ~ (X} | Scheduled [ ] - Completion {_] spectal [X]
‘ WELL LOCATION DATEOF |§[|cHOKEl TeG. [“CAILY [E0m PROD. DURING TEST GAS - OiL
LEASE NAME “ ALLOW- wATER | grAv.] oL RATIO
NO. |y ] ¥ R TEST 5| S12E PRESS.| "ABLE |noons | 8oL, ouY e?st.s. ’ MGCASF CU.FT/BEL.
Cooper Jal Unit 149 | 7 | 18 (245 |37E| 6-6-79 (P| - | 42 | 28 |24 /56 [37.2 10 33 | 3300
R ——— -FZ‘ _—

No well will be aasigned an allowable gre.nler than the amount of oll produced on the official test,

Durlag gas-oll ratio test, each well shall be produced at a rate not sxcoading the tap unit aflowabls for the pool n which well Is"
Iocﬂted by mofe than 25 percent,- Operator {s encoureged to take advantage of this 28 percent tolerance in order lhnwell can be asslgned:

"Increased allowables when authorized by the Commlsston,

wll! be 0,60,
Report caving pressurs in lleu of tublng presaure for any woll producing through casing. :

Rule 301 end appropriate pool rules,

Gas volumes must be reported tn MCF measured ol a pressure Lase of 15,025 psis and & temperature of 60°* F. Speéific gnvlly base

Mafl orlglnni and one copy of this report to the dlsteict offico of the New Mexico Oll Conservation Commisaton tn accordance with

N.
s

I hereby certify that the above information
is true and complete to the best of my know-
ledge and belief.

(Signature)

District Engineer

Tt e
June 13, 16 7

{Date)
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Production Packer at 3400° \

8 5/8" Casing @ 1050
- | Cemented w/400 sxs. with
J ; cement circulated
N - L

—q;-h-.“-—-—._ 23/8" tubing - for lower
ST : , , : . zZone oil
- - t . .
1'" Tubing gag ven —_—_— & water
for lower zone ‘

- 2850

&
>
°
K

213090

ik > JALMAT (GAS) ZONE

s Maep !

} T Sliding Sleeve a 3207' (6 jts,
above packer) ‘

™ 53" Casing @ 3452
Cemented w/260 sxs,

vvv'

Baker Model "FA" Retainar

Seat Nipple

LANGLIE MATTIX
Producing Interval .
Open Hole, 3452-3601]

TD = 360)°

WELLBORE DIAGRAM
—22BORE DIAGRAM

Attachment i oll
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Martin Waler Laborateries, Iac {0 32 2077
P. 0. BOX 1468 ’ o 408 W. iLLINOIS
MONAHANS, TEXAS 79756 RESULT OF WATER ANALYSES . . 1 .1 [i&T 2% MIDLAND, YEXAS 7970}
PHONE $43-3334 Oh 5631040 X b PHONE 883432}
LABOAATORY NO. 777266
TO: Mr, Erd., Johanson SAMPLE RECEIVED 7-27-117
312 WR¥ Riilding, Midland, Texas ___ _  ResuLTsRerorTeo-.lzl-77
COMPANY Regerve Oil, Tnc. . Lease . Coopex Jal Unit
FIELD OR POOL '
SECTION . BLOCK SURVEY s COUNTY Lea state.. New Mexico

SOURCE OF SAMPLE AND DATE TAKEN: :
no. 1 Produced water - taken from Cooper Jal Unit

No. 2 Produced water - taken from Cooper Jal Unit #121..
Produced water - taken from Cooper Jal Unit #128,

NO, 3
NO. & = -
REMARKS: & T,anglia = Mattix (Lovex ’
CHEMICAL, ERTIES
- NO. 1 NO.2 | NO. 3 NO. 4
Specific Gravity at 60° F, . 1,0328 1,0318 1.0199
pH Whan Sampled . .
pH When Received 8.1 8.2 7.8
Bicarbonate as HCO3 ' 1,232 1,165 1,104
Supersaturation as CaCO3 180 185 150
Undersaturation as CaCO3 [OPN - -
Total Hardnoss g3 CaCO3 10 400 10.000 6.000
Calcium as Ca LYol 580 'lc.d.ﬂ
Magnesium as Mg i 1,980 2,078 1.186
Sodium and/or Potassium ’ 13.9257 12147 8'21(L P |
Sulfate a3 SO4 - - 3,518 1,591 ¢ 1,174
Chioride ag Ch. 24 502 { |23 949 i 15 411
lrod as Fo . : ) 0,92 2.1 Q.36
Barium as Ba .
Turbidity, Elecvic
Color as Pt
Total Solids, Calculated : 45.389 41,530 27,833
Temparature *F. .
Carbon Dioxide, Calculated
Dissolved Oxygen, Winkler ~
Hydrogen Sulfide , 350 275 350
Resistivity, chms/m at 77° F. 0,174 0,193 0,270
Suspended Oi)
Fllrable Solids as mg/|
Volume Fi ltered, mi :
| __Calcium Sulfate Scaling Tendency None None None
Calcium Carbonate Scaling Tendeuncly Marginal Marginal Marginal
. Results Reported-As Milligrams Par Liter
Additional Determinations And Remarks Well No, 0il Gravity, ©API
#125 37.6
#132 - ‘37.8

PP N

. ,,‘} - >y s -

Form No. 3 . oy ¢ ,///{/;ﬁ’/.?’w%/ .,-/-4.,/)
Wayldn G. Martin, M. A. .~ n
Avraecament Fl
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Martin Water Laboratories. tne Sy

P. O. BOX ia68
MONAHANS. TEXAS 79736
PHONE 943-3234 On 583-1040

vo: - Mr. Erd Johnsonr

312 HRF BLlldlno

Midland, Teéxas

LEASE

408 W. (LLINOIS

P e -
RESULT OF WATER ANALYSES DAl Oy P12 THIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

PHONK 683-4521

LABORATORY NO. 117266 _(Page 2)

SAMPLE RECEIVED 122777
ReEsULTS REpoRTED L=L-77

Coopexr Jal Unit_

company _Reserve 0il, Tunc,
FIELD OR POOL
SECTION BLOCK -SURVEY - COUNTY Yea STATE New Mexico
SOURCE OF SAMPLE AND DATE TAKEN:
no. 1 Produced water - taken frowm Gooper Jal Unit #202,

no. 2 _Produced water - taken from Cooper Jal Unit #204.

Produced water - taken from Cooper Jal Unlt #219,

NO. 3
NO. & . -
REMARKS: JIalmat (unneﬂ
CHEM!CAL AND PHYSICAL PROPERTIES
NO. 1 NO. 2 NO. 3 NO. 4
Specific Gravity at 60° F. 1.0456 1.0512 1,0251 »
pH YWhen Sampled .
pH When Recelved 8; 1 7.8 8;0
Bicarbonats as HCO3 1 ,293 909 1 ,00:0
Supersatration as CaCO3 70 75 80
Undersaturation as CaCO3 . Lo o o e
Total Hardness as CaCO3 19,200 21,000 8,600
Calcium as Ca 800 ° 1, 720 464
Magnesium as Mg 4,180 4:058 1.808
Sodium and/or Potassium 15,622 18:482 9.478
Sulfats as S04 2,915 4,188 1,774
Chiorias 2 CF 36,799 ¥ 139 771 N 18,820 /
lron as Fa - 0,60 4,8 ' 1A
Barium as Ba
Turbidity, Elecrric
Color as Pt
Total Solids, Calculatad’ 59,609 69,128 33,346
Temperature °F, ) ’
Carben Dioxids, Calculated
Dissalved Oxygan, Winkler
Hydrogen Sulfide ‘ . 5258 400 K28
Resistivity, ohms/m at 77* F. 0.139 0.122 n.2134.
Suspanded Ofl
Filtrabla Solids as mg/)
‘Vofume Filtered, mi
Calcium Sulfate Scallwm____m Naone. Naoe.
Calcium Carbonate Scaling Tendenc None None. Nane
Results Reported-As Mitiigramd Per Liter
Additional Determinations And Remarks Wéll No, 0il GravitL CAPT
#2086 © 3741
#221 37.9.
Letter of recommendation attached, .

Form No. 3

o

qulan C. Martin, M. A, A-(-nnu. F-
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) Martin Water Laboratories, Inc. _
P. 0. BOX 1468 WATER CONSULTANTS SiNCE 1933 408 W, ILLINOIS
MONAHANS, TEXAS 79736 BACTERIAL AND CHEMICAL ANALYSES MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
PH. 943-2234 OR 363-.1040 PHONE ©683.4321
p .
\ .
August 1, 1977
Mr. Erd Johnson . - . v i
Reserve 0il, Iuc. f 5
; 312 HBF Building ’ _ . i
Midland, TX 79701 : |
Subject: Recommendations relative to analysis ; '
#777266, . v . . | ;
Dear Mr. Johunson: . K
' ' |
A careful examination of these analyses reveal
no eviaéhcé'ﬁ?“?ﬂ&“ﬂﬁcoébatiEiIity'EeEwEEE'Th! , o
( : , < } ~Gater 2aa aLl- 3
. “The results reveal a % ;
Lo . slight concern “the possibility of calcium

Mattix water, but we consider this inconclusive
as these are results that warrant confilrmation.

It should be pointed out that the fluctuations ‘ i N
between wells of water characteristics from o o C
both zones are not uncommon in. this field and . ' ‘ '
therefore is not considered to carry any signifi-
cance at this time.

WweM/md

"

ATTH, F-3 .
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N 312 HBF BUILOING
l MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

) RESERVE olL, INC. Texas oo

THE SOUTHERN DIMISON June 12, 1979

ECEIVED

Energy and Minerals Department 4 JUNLS 1979

Oil Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Santa Fe, New Mexzco 87501 SANTA FE Pode

-~ e s e A
A AR A LT S T T AT PR BT A2

SEOIRE X ’\,\, :, f. R NUTTE ke Request for Permission to Down-hole
e Commingle - Exception to Rule 303-A
% f 7% \j ,
OlL CONSERVATION DIVISIO! Cooper Jal Unit, Well No. 149
- EAHIRT NO.__I___,__- Langlie Mattix Pool and
CASE NO é ¢31 Cooper Jal Unit, Well No. 306

e e Jalmat (Gas) Pool
Lea County, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Joe Ramey

‘Gentlemen:

Reserve Oil, Inc. requests admihistrative approval of an exception to
Rule 303-A to permit down-hole commingling of Coopér Jal Unit, Well
Nos. 149 and 306 80 as to:

(1) Reduce hazards of recurring fishing jobs for stuck tubing
which could result in premature well abandonmeént, and

(2) Permit more economic and efficient operation of this
beam pumped well, which for both zones will improve
ultimate recovery and reduce waste. Cooper Jal Unit,
Well No. 149 last tested 10 bopd - 56 bwpd, GOR =
3323 on June 6, 1979. Cooper Jal Unit, Well No. 306
is presently loaded up W1th water,

Refeience Attachment "E" (W éltlbore:Diagram), the present down-hole
installation consists of one- string of 1" tubing (vent string for lower zone
gagPand 2 3/8'" tubing (for pumping lower zone oil and water) stung into .

a phcker. The Jalmat gas (upper zone), when flowzng, produaces out the

M aypd-2 3/8" tubing- 54" casing annulus, The Jalmat (Gas) Pool completion
has been producing some water since 1975 and small amounts of sand and
scale cause the 2 3/8" tubing seal assembly to seize in the packer, resulting
in costly fishing jobs whenever the tubing has to be pulled for replacement

(63




Energy and Minerals Department June 12, 1979

of tubing due to strong corrosion or to retrieve stuck pumps. The lower
zone (Langlie Mattix) produced water is quite corrosive, has caused
calcium carbonate scaling and is very difficult to inhibit with the present
mechanical configuration, Repeated down-hole mechanical failures and
subsequent fishing jobs increase the risk of junking the wellbore.

Additional operating costs (3 major fishing jobs) attributable to the present
down-hole equipment have averaged $9322/year over the last three years
(1977 = $15,010, 1978 = $4050 and first five months 1979 = $8906). Down-
hole commingling will permit simplification of the pumping system and
will result in reduced lifting costs and more effective treating for
corrosion and scale.

Reserve Oil, Inc. proposes that the Baker packer be removed and a
single strmg of 2 3/8" tubing be used to pump the down-hole commingled
fluids., As previously stated, the Jalmat gas zone (uppér) is presently
logged off with water. By being able to keep this slow buildup of water
pumped off, the recovery of Jalmat gas will be greatly improved. An
example of ‘the potential for improving Jalmat gas zone recovery is shown
in Attachment "D" (Production Decline Curve for Jalmat gas zcne). On
January 16, 1978, due to the poor performance of the gas zone (upper)
during the last half-1977, the 1" vent string for the lower zone was raised
above the packer so as to allow Jalmat gas zone water to be pumped from
the tubmg -casing annulus. The results are self-explanatory. 'On April 13,
1978, the 1" vent string was lowered back into the packer, resulting in the
total loss of Jalmat gas production by December, 1978 (due to logging off
with water),

The Jalmat (Gas) Pool and Langlie Mattix (Oil) Pool are both unitized in

. the Cooper .Tal Unit and have common working interest and royalty interest

ownership. Prevmus down-hole commingling for the Jalmat (Oil) and
Langlie Mattlx (0il) Pools in the Cooper Jal Unit for selective wells was

approved by Order No. R-5590 on November 22, 1977,

Additional data required by Rule 303-C, Section 2 is attached for your
review.

Very truly yours,

RESERVE OIL, INC,

WQ&&

Clarence R, Chandler

ck
Attachments
cc: Energy and Minerals Dept. - Hobbs




DOWN-HOLE COMMINGLING DATA

1. Name and Address of Operator
Reserve Oil, Inc.
312 HBF Building .
Midland, Texas 79701

2. Lease Name, Well Number and Location ,
Cooper Jal Unit, Well Nos. 149 & 306 (Tbg-Csg. Dual)
Unit "J', 1980' FSL & FEL, Sec. 18, T24S, R37E,
Liea County, New Mexico

3. Name of Pools Completed in & Commission Order Number Authorizing
Dual Completion

Well #149 produces from tubing and is the lowei# completion -
Langlie Mattix Pool.

Well #306 produces from casing and is the upper cofnpletion -
Jalmat (Gas) Pool.

NMOCC Order #MC-2055 dated 8-14-73

4, Current 24 hr. Productivity Test on Form C-116

Well #149 - shown as Attachment "B"

Well #306 - Gas well producing through casing -
Logged off with water.

5. Production Declirie Curves

Well #149 - shown as Attachment "C"
Well #306 - shown as Attachment "DY

6. Estimated Bottom-hole Pressure -'Each Zone

Not available

7. Description of Fluid Characteristics of Each Zonc Showing that Fluids
"Will Not Be Incompatible in the Wellbore

Since the Jalmat ((ias) zone has to flow out the casing and does not
flow water to the surface, it has not been possible to get a water
sample from this zone; however, data obtained from an offset well
(1800' Southwest), Cooper Jal Unit Well No. 117, indicates that
water produced from the Jalmat and Langlie Mattix reservoirs is
compatible. Copies of this information are shown as Attachments
F-1, F-2, and F-3,




8I

9.

Computations Showing that Value of Commingled Production Will Not Be

Less Than Sum of Values of Individual Streams

Vame of Present Individual Streams

Langlie Mattix Pool = 10 bopd x $12.89/bbl.
Jalmat (Gas) Pool = 0 Production
Total

Value of Future Down-hole Commingled Production

Langlie Mattix Pool = 10 bopd x $12. 89/bbl.
Jalmat (Gas) Pool = 100 MCF/D (est.) x $0.60/MCF
Total

$128.90/day
-0-

$128.90/day

$128.90/day
60. 00/day

$188.90/day

The Following Offset Operators Have Been Notified in W riting of this

‘Proposed Commingling:

Cities Service Oil Company - Midland, Texas
Continental Oil Company - Hobbs, New Mexico
Getty Oil Company - Hobbs, New Mexico
Doyle Hartman - Midland, Texas
John Yuronka - Midland, Texas

i
i
|
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NEW MEXICO OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GAS-OIL RATIO TESTS

Cli6
Revised 1-1.6%

‘ Pool ) County

| Reserve Oil, Inc. ~Langlie Mattix Lea

|Addrese i . , » TYPE OF ! :
o 312 HBF Bmldl'ng, Mldland, Texas 79701 TEST - (X} : Scheduled D Completion D Special [X]
L EASE KAME WELL LOCATION DATEOF | 2icHOKE| Tag, | DAILY 5™ FROD. CURING TEST GAS - OIL
< ; - WATER | GRAV.] OIL GAS RATIO
NO. | -y s T R TEST 5| SIZEPRESS. ApLe |wouns|seLs. | o | seLs. | mc.r |CU.FT/BBL
Cooper Jal Unit 1491 J 18 {248 |37E| 6-6-79 |P| - 42 28 24 | 56 {37.2 10 33 3300

No well will be aselgned an allowabdble ;re‘u;er than the amount of oil ptoduced on the official test,

; During ‘gas-oll ratlo lest, ‘each well shall be produced al a rate not exceeding the top unit allowable for the pool in which weil 1s
jocated by more than 25 percent. Operstor I3 encouragsd to take advantage of this 25 percent tolerance in order thet well can bo assigned:
fncroased allowables when authorized by the Commlission.

Gas volumes must be reported In MCF measured st & pressure base of 15.025 pala and & temperature of 60° Fu Speditic gravity base
0.60,

Report casing pressure In Ileu of tublng presaurs for sny well produclng through casing.

. Mall originat and one copy of this sepoet 16 the dlatelvl vifice of the New Mexico Off Conssrvetlon Commiasion fn accordonce with
Rule 301 and sppropriate paot cules,

will be

I hereby certify that the above information
is true and complete to the best of my-know--
ledge and belief,

e 200, 00

V(.\‘l’gnnlurv}
District Engincer

g7

(Date)

June 13, 1
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Coober Jal Unit, Well #306 - Produces Gas from Jalmat (Upper) Zone

Cooper Jal Unit, Well #149 - Produces Oil-Wtr. -Gas from Langlie Mattix (Lower) Zone

~

1" Tubing - gas vent
for lowerxr zone

Baker Model "FA'" Retainer

Production Packer at 3400’ \

‘Seat Nipple

LANGLIE MATTIX
Producing Interval -
Open Hole, 3452-3601"'

—

' 4

A

8 5/8" Casing @ 1050’
Cemented w /400 sxs. with
cement circulated

P

P

zone oil
& water

2850

3090'
3152" K JALMAT (GAS) ZONE

lv2ve]

[ EXXKI

3205’

~ Sliding Sleeve af 3207 (6 jts.
above packer)

AN\

TD = 3601°

P 53" Casing @ 3452°
Cemented w/250 sxs.

WELLBORE DIAGRAM

Attachment "

2 3/8" tubing - for lower |
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Marin Water Laboralories, Ine 2.0

P. O, BOX 1488
MONAHANS, TEXAS 79756
PHONK 9433234 0N 5831040

)
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RESULT OF WATER ANALYSES . .3 .0 [IGTOu T M

408 W, ILLINOIS

DLAND. TEXAS 7870} -

PHONE 0983-4321

» LABORATORY NO. 177266
To: Mr, Exd, Johnson SAMPLE RECEIVED . 1-27-77
g 1di i RESULTS REPORTED . 1=1~77
COMPANY Reseyve 0il, Tnc. Lease . Qooper Jal Upit
FIELD OR POOL
SECTION .. BLOCK SURVEY : COUNTY Lea_ sTate New Mexico

SOURCE OF SAMPLE AND DATE TAKEN:

No. 1 Produced water - taken from Cooper Jal Unit #117,
No, 2 Produced water - taken from Cooper Jal Unit #121..

Produced water ~ taken from Cooper Jal Unit #128,

NGO, 3
NG, 4, . erxrmm%
REMARKS: i
CHEMICAL AND PHYSICAL OPERTIES
NO. 1 NO, 2 NO, 3 NO. &
Specific Gravity at 60* F. 1.0328 1.0318 11,0199
pH When Sampled
pH When Received 8.1 8,2 7.85
Bicarbonate as HCO3 1,232 1,165 1,104
Supersaturation a3 CaCO3 180 185 150
Undersaturaticn as CaCO3 [ ) - -
Total Hardness as CaCO3 10.400 10,000 6,000
Calcium as Ca a0 580 LG8
Magnesium as Mg 1,980 2,078 1,186
Sodium and/or Potassium - 12.957 19 147 B::HCL
Sulfate a5 S04 3,518 1,591 1,374
Chloride a3 Cl. 24,502 23 969 15,411
Irofas.Fo : : , 0.92 2.1 ! 0,34
Barium as Ba 5 -
Turbidity, Elecuric
Color as Pt
Total Solids, Calculated 45,389 41,530 27.833
Temperatura °F,
Carbon Dioxide, Calculated
Dissolved Oxygen, Winkler
Hydrogen Sulfide 350 275 350
Resistivity, ohms/m a1 77* ¥, 0,174 0,193 0.27(
Suspended Qi
Filtrable Sollds as mg/)
Volume Filtered, ml L
Calcium Sulfate Scaling Tendency | None _ None None
Calcium Carbonate Scaling Tendengy Marginal Marginal Maxginal
Results Reported-As Milligrams Per Llter
Additional Datarminations And Remarks Well No. 0il Gravity, CAPI
' #125 37,6
#132_- 37.8
— N
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We;y;(:l'n C. Martin, M. A,




P. O, ROX 1468
MONARANS TEXAS 79755
PHONK 943-3234 on 3631030

Martin Waler Laboratorizs. Inc

to: Mr. Erd Jcohnson

Midland ~Texas

31Z HBF Building

LEASE

XA TR
RESULT OF WATER ANALYSES'"’ R

LABORATORY NO, -...1112.6.6...(24{;9_.1)_...____

SAMPLE RECEIVED 122771

TEIVED

] 4_('\'1"'1
Soo0 Bl

= | 31' TMIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

408 W, ILLINOIS |

PHONE 833-4321

RESULTS REPORTED.L-1=77

company __Reserve 0il, Inc, Cooper Jal ik
FIELD OR POOL S
SECTION__._ BLOCK COUNTY lea sTATE New Mexico
SOURCE OF SAMPLE AND DATE TAKEN:
no. 1 —Produced watex - taken from Gooper Jal lUait #202,
No. 2 __Produced water - taken from Cooper Jal Unit #204.
vo. s _Produced watexr - taken from Cooper Jal Unit #219,
NO. & ‘ !
REMARKS: .
CHEMICAL AND PHYS|ICAL PROPERTIES
NO. 1 NO. 2 NO. 3 NO. 4
Specific Gravity at 60° F. 1.0456 1.0512 1.0251
pH When Sampled .
pH When Recelved 8.1 7.8 8,0
Bicarbonate as HCO3 1,293 909 1,000
Supersaturation as CaCO3 70 15 80
Undersaturation as CaCO3 .- s ol
Total Hardness as CaCO3 19.200 21,000 8,600
~Calcium ay Ca 800 1.720 464
‘Ha‘znesl‘um as Mg 4,180 4,058 1,808
Sodium and/or Potassium 15,622 18:482 9.478
- Sulfate as 504 2,915 4,188 1,776
Chloride as Ci 34,799 39,7171 18,820
Iron as Fa 0,60 4.8 1.7
Barium as Ba )
Turbidity, Electric
Color as Pt
Tota) Solids, Calculated 59 609 69.128 31 346
. Temparature °F, i i
Carbon Dioxide, Calculated
Dissolved Oxygen, Winkler
Hydrogen Sultide 5258 400 825
Reststivity, ohms/m at 77° F. 0.139 0.1272 0 214
Suspended O}l
Filirable Solids as mg/)
Volume Fjltered, m)
_Calcium Sulfate Sca 1ing Tendency Nope Nane Nane
~Galcium Carbonate Scaling Tendenc None None None
. Results Reported-As Milligramy Per Liter
Additional Dererminations And Remarks Well No, 011 Gravitv. OAPT
#1206 372.1
#1221 12.9

Letter of recommendation attached.

f

Form No. 3
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Wq}‘lan C. Martin, M, A,
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p. ©. BOX 14689

MONAHANS, TEXAS 79738

PH. 443-3234 OR Ba3-

(

1040

Martin Water L.aboratories, liic.

WATER CONSULTANTS siNCcE 1933
BACTERIAL AND CHEMICAL‘ANAL‘ISES

August 1, 1977

Mr. Erd Johnson
Resexve 0il, Inc.
312 HBF Buildiug
Midland, TX 79701

Sﬁbjeét: Recommendations relative to analysis
#777266.

pear Mr. Johnson:

mat (upper_zone) water. Tts reveal a
SLignt conceru a ou The possibility of calcium
carbonate scaling potential from the Langlie-
Mattix water, but we consider this junconclusive
as these are results that warrant confixmation.

It should be pointed out that the fluctuations
between wells of water characteriitics from

both zones axe not uncommon in this field and
therefore is not considered to carry any signifi-
cance at this time. ' ‘

Yours very traly

Wast
4

Aan C

406 W. ILLINOIS
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
PHONE 083-4321




Docket No, 40-79

DPockets Nos. 41-79 and 42-79 are tentatively set for October 31 and November 14, 1979, Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: _EXAMINER NFARING - WEDNESDAY - OCTOBER 17, 1979

9 AM. ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, HEW MEXICO

ALLOWABLE:

CASE- 6693:

CASE 6694:

CASE 6696:

CASE 6697:

CASE 6671:

CASE 6698:

CASE 6699:

CASE 6695: .

The following cases will be heard beforeé Daniel S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

1) COnsidetatibn of the allowable production of gas for November, 1979, from fifteen prorated
pools In Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Countics, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for November, 1979, from four prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico,

Application of Yates Petioleum Corporation for an unorthodox gus well location,: Eddy County, New
Mexico. - Applicant, in the ‘above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a
Pennsylvanian test well to be located 1130 feet from the South line and 1300 feet from the Fast
1ine of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 26 East, the $/2 of said Section 30 to be dedfcated

to the well,

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Fddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, 1in the above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Pennsylvanian formations underlying the §/2 of Section 35, Toewmship 18 South, Range 25 Fast, to be
dedicated to'a well to be drilled at a standard location thcrcon. Also to bc considered will be

the cost of driliing and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as !
actual operating costs. and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation

of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of Millard Deck 011 Company for a non-standard gas proration unit, Lea County, New

Mexico, Applticant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval of an 80-acre non-standard gas prora
tion unit comprising the NE/4 NW/4 and NW/4 NE/4 of ‘Section 36, Township 24 South, Range 36 Kast, i
Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercdn. |

Application of R. Q. Silverthorie for an ‘unorthodox o011 well location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above—styled cause, séeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Yates test
well to be drilled 1310 feet from the South and West lines of Section 30, Township 18 South; Range

31 East, Shugart Pool. !

Application of Conoco Inc. for an unorthodox location and dual completion, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-~styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Wells B-1 Well
No,. 5 at an unorthodox Devonian location 1650 feet from the North line and 660 feet from tho Bast i
1ine -of ‘Section 1, Township 25 South, Range 36 East, to produce gas from the Dévonian and Ellen- !
burger formations, Custer Field, thru parallel strings of tubing, the E/2 of said Section 1 to be

dedicated to the well,
(Continued from October 2, f979; Examiner Hearing)

Application of Chapman and Schneider for salt water digposal; Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced ealt water in the

Seven Rivers Reef formation in the open~hole interval from 3422 feet to 3504 feet in its I, B,
Ogg VA" Well No, 3 located in Unit E of Section 35, Township 24 South, Rangc 36 East, Jalmat Pool.

Application of Stevens 011 Company for compulsory pooling, Chaves County. New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all minerdl fnterests in the San

Andres formation underlying. the NB/4 SW/4 of Scction 30, Township 8 South, Range 29 tast, to be
dedicated 'to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon. Also to be considered will be

the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for aupervision. Also to be ‘considered will ba the designation
of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved indrilling said well,
Application of Robert €. Andergon for two unorthodox gas well locations, San Junn County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of his Utc Mountain
Ute Well No, 1 located fn the center of Unit L, and Well No. 3, located 2310 fecet from the North and

‘West 1ines, both-in Scction 14, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, the SW/4 of said Scction 14 to be

dedicated to Well No. 1 and the KW/4 to be dedicated to Well No. 3,




R NS o

Y

Yage 2 of 6
Examiner Hearing - HWednesday - October 17, 1979 . Docket No, 40-79

CASE 6680:

e

-~ CASE 6631:

(Continued frdin October 2, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Robert C. Anderson for surface commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the surface commingling of all production
from his Ute Mountain Ute Lease, Wells Nos, 1, 3 and 4, ldcated in Section 14, Township 31 Noxth,

Range 16 West,

(Continued from August 22, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

an.m._..m—-ca»-ayvapplication of Reserve 0il, Inc. for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in

CASE 6700:

CASE 6701:

CASE 6676:.

CASE _6664:

CASE 6662:

CASE 6702:

‘(Continued from Sébtember 19, 1979, Examiner learing)

the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dowmhole commingling of Jalmat gas and Langlie Mattix
oil production in the wellbore of its Cooper Jal Unit Well No, 149-306 located in Unit J of Section

18, Towmship 24 South, Range 37 East, . . .

-Application of Doyle Hartman for an unorthodox well location, a non-standard proratfon unit, and
approval of iafill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause; sceks 3
approval of a 120-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the NW/4 Kw/6 and 3S$/2 NW/4 ‘of Section :
29, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at

an unorthodex location 2310 feet from the North line and 330 ‘feet from the West line of said Section
29; applicant further seeks a walver of existing well spacing requirements and a finding that the

drilling of said well is necescary to effectively and efficlently drain that portion of the existing

proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well,

Application of Doyle Hartman for compulsory pooling, non-standard gas proration unit, unorthodox
well location, and approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.  Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests inm the Seven Rivers-Queen formations
underlying the SE/4 of Séction 30,  Towiship 21 South, Range 36 East, Fumont Gas Pool, to form a
160-dcre nion~standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to his J. K, Rector Well No, 1 at an
unorthodox location 2310 feet from the South line and 330 feet from the East line of said Section
30. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and’ the allocation P
of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, ' ‘Also to be i
considered wi’l be the designation of applicant”as operator of the well and a charge for risk in-
volved in drilling said well, Applicant further seeks a waiver of existiig well spacing requirements
and a finding that the drilling of said well is necessary to eéffectively and efficiently drain that
portion of the existing proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

(Continued from October 2, 1979, Examiner llearing)

P ——

Application of Doyle Hartman® for. an unorthodox well location nnd a_non-standard ‘proration unit,

Lea County, New México. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval of an 80-acre non-
standard gas proration unit comprising the SW/4 NE/4 and SE/4 NW/4 of Section 36, Towmship 24 South,
Range 36 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodex location
2310 feet from the North line and 1650 feet from the East line of said Scction 36,

(Continued from September 19, 1979, Examiner learing)

Applicatiuh of Doyle Hartman for an unorthodox well location. two non-standard proration units and
approval of infill drilling, Lea County, MNew Moxico, Applicant, in-‘the above-styled cause, snéks
approval of a 40-acre mon-standard proration unit comprising the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 27, Town-

ship 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Pool, to be dedicated to El Paso Natural Gas Company 8 Marxrison
Well No. 1, and also a 120-acre unit comprising the F/2 SW/4 and §W/4 SW/4 of said Section 27 to

be dedicated to a well 'to be drilled at an'unortliodox location 330 fcet from the South and West lines
of the secticn- applicant further seeks a waiver of existing well spacing requirements and a finding
that the drilling of sald well 1s necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of an
existing proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well,

Application of ‘Supron Energy Corporation for a "dual completion and downhole comm(ngling, Rio Arriba
County, New Moxico, Applicant,. in the above—styled chusie; sceks approval for tha dual cOmplction
of its Jicarilla A" Well No, 22Y ldcated in Unit K of ‘Scctfon 24, Township 26 Worth,>Range 4 Wast,
to produce gas from the Blanco Mesaverde Pool through tubing and to commingle and produce the
Wildhorse Gallup and Basin-Dakota zones through a parallel tubing string.

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rfo Arxiba County, New Mextco,
Applicant,  fn the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole comminpling of South Blanco-
Pictured Cliffs and Blanco Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its San Juan 27-5 Unit Well HNo.

67 located in Unit B of Scctfon 31, Township 27 North, Range 5 West,
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CASE €6793:

CASE 6703:

CASE 6705:
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CASE. 6487

CASE 6704:"

(Continued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company. for approval of inf1ll drilliig, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing requirements and a

finding that the drilling of its Sheil E State Com Well No. 2 located in Unit N of Section 6, Town-
ship 21 South, Range. 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County; New Mcxico, is nocessary to effcctlvc!y
and efficiently drain that portion of the proratlon unit which cannot be so drained by the existing

well,
(Continucd from October 2, 1979, Examinetr Hearing)

Application of El Paso Natural ‘Gas Company for a gas storage unit agrcement, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the abovc-styled cause, secks approval of the Washington Ranch Morrow Unit
Area comprising the Morrow formation and the first 100 feet immediately above and below said forma-
tion underlying all or parts of Sections 21 thru 23,26 thru 29, and 32 thru 36, Township 25 South,
Range 24 East; Sections 1 thru 5 and 9 thru 14, Township 26 South, Range 24 East; and Sections 6,
7, and 18, Township 26 South, Range 25 East, Washington Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Said‘unit area would be for the purpose of comducting & gas storage project and would
comprise 12,158 acres, more or less, of State, federal and fee lands,

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for underground gas- storage, Eddy County, ‘New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, sceks authority to 1nstitute a gas storage project in the
Morrow formation underlying its Washington Ranch Morrew Unit Areca in Townships 25 and 26 South,
Ranges 24" and 25 East, Washington Ranch-Morrow Gas Pcol. - Applicant further seeks the promulgation
of rules governing the drilling and completion of wells going thru the Morrow formation and the
first 100 feet immediately-above and below said formation underlying the unit area into deeper
formatisns, and the establislment of an administrative procedure for the consideration of exceptions
to the Pivision's well spacing and casing and tubing requirements for its injection and withdrawal

wells,

Application of ARCO 01l and Gas Company for the améndment of Oxder No. R-6044, Eddy County, New
Mexico, - Applicant, in the above-styled cause; seeks the amendment of Division Order No. R<6044
which authérized the drilling of a horizontal drainhole in the Empfre-Abo Pool. Applicant proposes
to amend the target area prescribed by said order for the drainhole,

In the matter of the hea:ing‘éailed by the 01l Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
creating and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico:

{a)  CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production

and designated as the Southwest Indian Flats-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Perry R. Bass
Big Eddy Unit Well No. 68 located.in Unit K of Section 10, Township 22 South, Range 28 East, NMPM,
Said pool would comprise: i

TOWNSHIP. 22 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FEAST, NMPM
Section 10: W/2

(b) 'CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka-Morrow pro-

duction and designated as the South Kemnitz Atoka—Morrov Gas Pool. The discovery well is Tenncco
011 Company Kemnitz Deep Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 29, Township 16 South, Range 34

East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOUNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM '
Section 29: E/2 : . !

(c) EXTENP”EEG'Anderson Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 3:  Sf2

(3) EXTEND the Angell Ranch-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 30: 'S/2

(e) EXTEND the Antclope Ridge-Atoka Cas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include thereint

TOUNSHIP 23'SOUTHJ RANGE 34 EAST; MM
Section 23: S/2




Page 4 of 6
Examiner Hearing - Wednesday - October 17, 1979

(f) EXTEND

{g) EXTEND
therein:

(h) - EXTEND
therein:

(i) EXTEND

(3> EXTEND

(k) EXTEND

(1)  EXTEND

(m) EXTEND:

{n) EXTEND

(o) EXTEND

(p) EXTEND

{q)  EXTEND
therein:

(r) FEXTEND

Docket No. 40-79

the East Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy Couaty, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 27 FAST, NMPM
Section 22:  S§f2
Section 23: §/2
Section 28: Ef2

the Box Canyon-Permo Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 22 FAST, NMPM
Section 7: - S/2
Section 18: N/2

the Bluitt-San Andres Associated Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 37 HA;QT, NH‘PM
Section 22: NE/4

the Boyd-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: W/2

the South Brunson-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP: 22 SOUTH, RANGE 38 FAST, NMPM A
Section 30: NE/4

the Cato-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New México, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: NWw/4

the North Cemetery-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: All :

‘the Chaveroo-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: NW/4

the South Culebra Bluff-Atoka Gas Pool in FEddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP. 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 FAST, NMPM
Section 34: E/2

tte Diamond Mound-Atoka Gas' Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 11: All

the Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOUNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 37 FAST, NMEM
Section 18: SW/4

the Eagle Creek—Pcrmo'Pennsy)vanian'cas Pool in Fddy County, ch Mexico, to include

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, MMPM
3ection 36: N/2

the South Empire-Morrow Gas Pool fn Eddy County, New Mexico, to {nclude theredn:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 FAST, NMPM :

Section 19: N/2
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{8) ' EXTEND the South Funice-San Andres Pool in e

a County, New Mexico,
TOWNSHIP 22 SouTH

r_ RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: SW/4

(t)  EXTEND the East Grama Ridge

to ‘include therein:

-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County,

TONNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NPy
Section 35: N/2

Section 36: N/2

New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWUNSHIP 22 SOUTH, Ram

' NGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: SW/4

{u) EXTEND the Imperial Tubb-br fnkard Pool in Lea Couhty,

New Mex{ico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH

». RANGE 37 EAST! NMPM
Section 22: "sW/4

(v) EXTEND the West Indian Basin-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County,

TORNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: /2

New Mexico, to include therein:

(W)  EXTEND the Kemnitz-Cisco Pooj in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 8:  SEf%
Section 9:  sw/4

(x)

EXTEND ‘the Langlie-Ellenburger Gas Pool in Lea County,

New Meiico, to include therein: .
TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH RANGE 36 EAST NMPM ’ /
M———-——L_‘_
Section 20: E/2

EXTEND the Langlie Matix Pool in Lea County, N

(6]

ew Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 25-SOUTH

». RANGE 37 F.AST_, NMPM
Section 32; SW/4

——

(z) EXTEND the North Loving~Morrow CGas Pool in Eddy County,

TO“NSluP 23 SOUTI!! RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM : -
Section 8: 579 : .
Section 16: E/2

New Mexico, to include therein:

(aa) EXTEND the Penasco Draw-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include ther'ein:
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH

1+ RANGE 25 EAST, mipy . ‘ )
Section 21: /2

ty )
(bb) EXTEND the Penasco.Draw-Hbtrow Gas Pool 1in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 souT) '
Section 25: g/32
Section 36: All

L_RANGE 24 FAST, NMPM
=k sd BAST, NMPM

(cc) EXTEND the Penasce Draw San Andres-Yeso Associated Pool in Eddy County, Now Mexico, to {n-
clude therein: .

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 FAST ﬁMPM
Section 31 ek 25 FAST, NMpM
Section 31t Sg/4

{dd) - EXTEND the South Peterson~Fusselman Pool ‘in Roosevelt County,

TOWNSHIP S SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, MMPM
Section 30:  sk/4

(ee) 'EXTEND the South Peterson
therein:

New Mexfco, to include theretn:

)
-Pennsylvanian Pool #n Roosevelt County, Now Mexico, to fnclude

TOWNSIIP 5 SOUTII, RANGE 33 FAST, NMPM
Section 31 WZSﬂ&amIWZNW4
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Dockets Nos, 35~79 and 36-79 are tentatively set for Scptember '5 and 19, 1979. aApplications for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING -~ WEDNESDAY - AUGUST 22, 1979

9 A.M. ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6545:

CASE 6626:

CASE 6627:

"CASE 6628:

CASE 6629:

CASE 6630:
-
~~CASE 6631:

CASE 6632:

CASZ 6633:

CASE 6634

(Céntinued from July 25, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Conservation Division on its own motion to permit
Corinne Grace, Travelers Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why the Kuklah Baby Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 24, Township 22 South, Range 26
East, Eddy County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-

approved plugging program,

<

Application of T, H. McElvain 0il & Gas Properties for pool ‘commingling, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico. Applicant, 'in the above-stvled cause, seeks approval for the commingling of Gallup and
Dakota production in its Miller B Well No. 6 located in Unit G of Section 12, Township 24 North,

Range 7 West.

Appllééfion of ‘Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for compulsory pooling, San. Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Gallup
formation underlying a previously approved 64.32-acre non-standard unit comprising the NW/4 NW/4

‘and that portion of Lot 5 lying north of the San Juan River, all in Sectidn 18, Township 29 North,

Range 14 West, Cha Cha=Gallup 0il' Pool, to’ be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard lo~
cation thereon. Alse to be cousidered will be the cost of driiling and completing saild well and
the allocation of ‘the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision,
Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for
risk involved in drilling said well,

Applicatmon of Texaco Inc, for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.. Applicant, in the ;
above~styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole: commingling of Skaggs-Gloxieta, Skaggs-Drinkard 1N
and East Weir-Blinebry production” in the wellbore of its M. B, Weir "B" Well No. 9 located in Unit !
0 of Section 12, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, i

Application of Hilliard 011 &§'Gas, Inc. for direétional driiling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-siyled cause, seeks authority to directionally drill its Hanson Bonds Well
No. 1 located 1650 feet from the North line and 330 feet from the 'East line of Section 20, Township
9 South, Range 35 East, to a Devonian bottom hole location within 100 feet of 2 point 1325 feet
from the Northi line and 430 feet from the East line of said Section 20.

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, -New Mexico.
Applicant, in "the above—styled cause; seeks approval for the downhole comningling of Basin-Dakota
and :BS Mesa-Gallup production in the wellbore of its San Juan 27-4 Unit Well No, 37 located in Unit
N of Section 33, Township 27 North, Range & West.

Application of Reserve 011; Inc, for doymhole commingling, Lea County, New Midco. pplicant, in the
above-styled-cause, secks approval for' the downhole commingling of Jalmat gas and . :..:lie Mattix oil
production in the wellbore of its Cooper Jal Unit Well No. 149-306 located in Unit } of Section 18,
Township 24 South, Range 37 East,

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for a dual completion. Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its Frank State Well
No. 1 located jn'Unit 1 of Section 7, Township 19 South, Range 23 East,. to produce gas from the Abo
and Morrow formationa, Runyan Ranch Field, through the casing—tubing annulus and through tubing,

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for a dual completion, ‘Bddy COunty. New Mexico.,

Applicant, {n the above-gtyled cause, secks approval for the dual campletion of its Yates Federal
Com Hell No, 1-Y located in Unit J of Section 20, Township 17 South, Range 27 East, to produce
gas from the Logan Draw-Cisco Canyon Gas Pool and an undesignated Morrow pool through the casing-

tubing annulus aud through tubing,

“Application of Dirham Inc, for special pool rules or a spacing exception, Chaves County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the promulgation of special pool rules for the Lake
Arthur~Pennsylvanian Gas Pool to provide for 320-acre spacing rather than 160 acres, In the absence
of objectfon, this pool will be placed on the standard’ 320-acre spacing for Pennsylvanison gas pools
rather than the present 160-acre spacing, In the alternative applicant seeks to limit the applica-
tion of the pool'’s rules to the horizontal limits of the pool, belng the SW/4 of Section 31, Township

--15 South, Range 27 East.

A
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4 8 on,
8 a\spx‘oval for the simultm\cous

P in t
dcdicatio\i of the w2 of gection 11, 'Iouuship 20 South, Range 37 Easty pumont pool, 0 jts Apgles
state Well No. 4 jocated {n Unit ¥, and tO srs Well No. 13 8¢ an unoy thodoX jocation 660 fect

ASE 6636 l\pplication of Exxon Cox‘poration for an u\\ort\\odox well jocation and slmultaneous Jedicatiom

CASE 2 ——
Lea Countys New Mexico. plicam:, {n the above—stylcd cause secks approvd oy the simultaneous
dedication of all of gection 23, Towué\\ip 23 souths Range 16 Easts Fumont pool, O {ts New Mexico
gt state 1 N jocate vonit E 4 to it Well Ro 20, at an un rthodox jocati f Unit
M, both in id S tion 23+
CASE 6637+ l\pplicatio xon COTRO ation a unortho x well jocat.ion 1mu1taneous jeat i
ea CountYs Wew Mexic 1icants e & ~styled canses amn:oval oY multaneous
dedicat he B/ gection 10 Townsh 21 ‘soutlh Kang gasty ¥ nt P ts KnoR
Well Ko 1 e it 3y A ts Yo 13, uy ythodox tion 650 fect ¢rom the
North 1ine @ o feet from the Eas 11 pth in 14 sectien 10°
ASF. 6638 A plicatio £ La petrole corporat n for downhole miogl vy Arriba countys It pMexico.
Appncant, in the abovc—styled causes “geeks approval or the 60 ommingl 105 o Latgo-Gan\p i
and sin-Daks produc jon in wellbore of 1its \.h\drith 1ell Mo 4 locate ynit of Sec” E

M)plicaﬂon of Koch fadustries 1ac. fOF galt water aisposals pena Countys Rew Mexico: :
Appllcant, in the above—styled causes seeks author ity Lo dispose of vroduced salt water iv the ’
Rpustler {oxmation through the perforat {nterva rom 11 feet 1210 feet n its wills upY :
yell Bo. 7 locatcd in Unit ¥ of gection 395, Township 26 southy Ranpe 47 tast, Rhodes Field.

CASE 22°="-

CASE 6519 (Continued ¢rom Jul¥ 25, 1979, Examinet l\earing)

Applicat on of Re N. #illin for an unotthodox well jocation and approval of {afild drilling A4y
countys A Mexicos: Applicam:, ia the above—-styled causey geeks 8 waiver of existing well ,spacing
yoquiren® ts and 8 £inding that the arilihig of & Horrow gas well at an unortl\odox jocation 800
geet from the gouth 1in¢ and 2000 feet from the gast 1ine of Section 34, Townshi‘{; gouth, Range
28 East, i necessaty to cffcctively and efiiciently ‘drain t\\at'portion of the B2 of said gection
drained

I\ppliéation of Adams Y.xploratiop company for comyulsory pooling, pddy County New Mex1cO
{ed caust gecks 8% order p(\oling all minctal ynterests jn the yWolfcamp™
b

penn cormations underlying he W2 of gection 15, Towship 24 - Soutils pange 28 past, © e dedicatcd
o a well to be ¢X {1led at 2 grandard jocation thercon. “Also to Ve cons ered wil pe the cost ©
driling and completing sald well and the allocation of the ¢cost {liereof 28 well af actual operuting
costs and chay es fo supervision. Also LO bc,considercd will be the dcsignation of applicant as

CASE 6639  I0 the matter of the hcuriné,"canm\ by the o1l Ccmservation pivision O 1rs own notion fof an order

te
creating and uxccndinf, certain pools in Mckinleys Rio Arf iba, Sandoval, and San Juan counticss Hew

Mexico?

T

(:i)tl‘ CRYATE 8 nevw pool in Mckinley countys Nev Mexicos classificd ag an o} pool. for Hesavetde
production and dcaig,natcd ap the SLnr—Hesavcrde o4l rool. The dyscovery well is Wik 033 company
state yell Koo 1 jocated jn Unit nof gection 16, Township 19 North, range © Wesls {PH . Said pooal

(v crEAE 8 ou pool in SAn Juan CountYs New Herlcos clansif jed as 8 gas pool for parmingto?
y : pome

1
of gection 31, TownohiP 26 Norths Range 12
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TOWNSHIP 25 KORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 4: N/2 and SE/4

Scction 5:  N/2 ) . :
Section 6: "N/2 ’ ;
Section 9: NE/4 :
Section 10: NW/4

g

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 19:  SW/4
Scction 20: W/2
Section 31: W/2

(c) 'CREATE a new pool in San Juan Couuty, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Fruitland
production and ‘designated as the Farmer-Fruitland Pool. ‘The discovery well is Manana Gas,
Incorporated Bobbie Herrera Well No, 1 located in Unit K of Scction 4, Township 30 North, Range 11
West, NMPM. Said pool would coumprise:

TOWNSHIP. 30 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, WMPM : -,
Section 4: SW/4 i R

(d) CREATE a new, pool-in San Juan County, New Mexice, classified as an oil pool for Pennsylvanian
production and designated as the Big Gap-Pennsylvanian 0il Pool. The discovery well is Bass Enter-— .
prises Production Company Navajo 20 -Well No, 1 located in Unit O of Section 20, Township 27 Rorth,
Range 19 Hest, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 19 WEST, NMPM
Section 20: SE/4

(e) EXTEND the Aztec-Friitland Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Section 29: NE/4

.

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 25: SE/4

(f) EXTEND the Aztec-Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein: ;

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM R
Section 35: E[2 . o

(g) EXTEND the Bfsti-Lower CGallup 0il Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RARGE 14 WEST, NMPM ; '. J
Section 9: E/2 SL/4 . i ”
Section 10t sW/4
Section 15: N/2 NE/&

(h) EXTEND the Blanco ‘Mesaverde Peol in Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, Now Mexico, to include
' thérein: . i

TOWNSILIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM i
Section 4:  N/2 . |

TOWNSHID 26 NORTH, RANGE 2 Wi'ST, MNPy
Section 30: All (Partial Section)
Section 3l: All (Partial Section) -

TOWNSHTP 27 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 16 W/2
Section 20; ' Ef2°

i Section 21: NW/4

{1) EXTEND the Blanco<Plctured Cliffs Yool in San Juan County, Kew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 2 29 ) NORTH, ! RI\N(‘I', 8 NhST, NMPM
Seatlon 41 NW/h
Section 5:  NE/4
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TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RAKGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 28: SW/4
Sectfon 33: NW/4
TOWNSHIP 32 NORTHl,” RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM i .

Section 7: All (Partial Section) :

Section:8: - E/f2 ;

Section 11: E/2 : T

Section 12: All (Partial Section)

Section 13: NW/4

Section 14: N/2 .
(3) EXTEND the East Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba Couuty, New Mexico, to imclude
therein:

TOWNSHIP 29 NOR'I‘H_,__BANGE 4 WEST, NMPM i
Section 8: NE/4 :
Section 9:  W/2

(k) EXTEND thé South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs Pool in Rio Arriba, Sandoval, and San Juan Counties,
New Mexico, to include tlierein:

TOWNS“TP 26 NORTH, RANGE 2 WEST, NMPM
Section 18: E/2

TOWNSHIP 24 ¥ORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, WMeM
Siction 36: SEf4

1¢ . 1IP_25 NORTH, RANGE 5 WEST, NMPM ’ ) .
Scorion 19:  SE/4 '
Sect:ion-30: - All -

Section; 31: All
Scection 32: All

(1) EXTEND the BloomfieldFFarmington 0il Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM -
Section 25: N/2 :

(m) EXTEND ‘the Chdacon-Dakota Associated Pool in Rio Arriba and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico,
to include therein:

TOWNSHIP_22 NORTM, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM
Section 3: W/2 » .
Section 10: W/2

TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM « T
Section 25: sW/4 ) | . R
Section 26: SE/4

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTIL,: RANGE 3 WEST, NMPM : .
Section 31:  $/2 : : i
Section 34: SW/4 ;

©{n) EXTEMD the Chioza Mesa-Pictured Cli€fs Pool fn Rio Artiba County, New Mexico, to include therein: !

TONNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, NMPM., ,
Section 15t  SE/4 , !
Section 22: NEf4

(o) < EXTEND the Escrito-Gallup Assoclated Peol in Rio Arviba and San Juan Countles, New Mexico, to
include therein: X

1 TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Scction 206:  sW/4

(p) EXTERD the llarper Nild Fruftland-Pictured £116f8 Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to in-
clude therein:

TOHNSHIP 29 NORTH, RANGE 14 _WEST, NMPM

Scction 2: SE/4
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TOWUNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, MMPM ;
Section 35: N/2 and SE/4 :
{q) EXTEND the Harris Mesa-Chacra Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therefn: ;

TOWNSHIP 27 KRORTI!, RARGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section §5:  NE/4

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 32: E/f2

(r) EXTEND the Kutz-Fruftland Pool {n San Juan County, Ndw Mexico, to include thercin:

TOUNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, MM
Sectlon 32: NE/4

(s) EXTEND the West Kutz~Pictured Cliffs Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSUIP 28 NORTH, RAKGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 26: 8W/4

(t) EXTEND the LA Plata-Gallup 011 Pool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include thérein:

TOWNSIIP 32 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, MMPH ' o
Section 32: N/2 and sW/4

(u)  EXTEND the West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota 0il Pool in Ric Arriba County, New Mexico, to include
therein: » :

TOWNSIIP 24 NORTR, RANGE 3 WEST, IMeM
Section 6: 5/2 (Partial Section)
Section 18: All (Partial Scction)

TOWNSHIP 24 NORTI, RANGE 4 VEST, MM
. Section 5: N/2 :
. Section 6:  N/2 i,
: Section 24: SE/4 . ‘U :
Sectiyn 25: NE/4

{(v) EXTEND the Otero-Chacra Pool inw Rio Arriba and San Yuan Counties, New Mexico, to include
therein: E

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 7 WEST, NMPM
Section 3@ All

Section 4:  All

Section 10: N/2 and SE/4

{w) EXTEND the Ruéty-Chacra Pool in Sandoval County, Now Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSUIP 22 NORTH, RAKGE 7 MEST, NMPH
Section 20: St/4
Seetdon 2); E/2 wnd SW/4 !

(x)  EXTEND the Stiaight Canyon-Dakota Yool in San Juan County, New Mexico, to include therein: o L

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 16 WEST, NMPM
Scction 14:  SEf4

{y) EXTEND the WAW Frultland-Pictured Cliffs Pool in:San Juan County, New Mexico, to include
theredn:

TORNSIIP 26 MORYH,, RARGE 12 MUST, KR
Scction 29 S/2
dection 30: E/2
Scetlon 32:  N/2
TORNSHIP 26 RORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, WHUM
Scction 13t B/2 and $W/4

Section l4:  SEf4

TOWNSHLI 27 NORTI, RANGE 13 UEST, MMPM
Section 18: 1/2

ﬁwwMMf-zn. B e
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(2z) EXTEND the vild Horse~CGallup Pool in Rio Arriba Couenty, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWHSHLP 26 NORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, MMM
Section 16: §72
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Docket No. 33~79

DOCKET: _ COM{TSSION HEARING ~ FRIDAY - AUGUST 24, 1979

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A M, ~ ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6495: (DE NOVO) (Continued from June 6, 1979, Comasission Hearing)

Application of Amax Chemical Corporation for the amendsient of Order No. R-111-A," Eddy County, New
Mexico, Applicant, tn the above-styled cause, seeks the aumendment of Order No, R-111-A to extend
the boundaries of the Potnr=h=0il Area by the inclusion of zertain lands in Sections 23 and 24, Town-
ship 19 South, Range 29 ! , Sectsons 1, 44 5, 6, 7, 1%, 12, 13, 14, 19, ‘20, 23, 24, and 29, Town-
ship 19 South, Range 30 ~y and hections 7, 8, 17, 18, and 19, Township 19 South, Range 31 East,

all in Fddy County, New ). .:ico,

Upon application of Amax Chemical Corporation this casc will be heard De Novo pursuant to the pro-~
visions of Rule 1220 .

KARRKARRKARKARRAKRRRARRARARRARRGAXKAKAAARKARRARRARARAAAREAREAARKAARRAARK AR KR KARARKAARRRRAKERZARERARARARAKRRRARAR

Docket No. 34~79

DOCKET: _ CO'R{1SSION HFARING - TUESDAY_ - AUGUST 28, 1979

OL{, CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A,M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

QASE 6555: (DE NOVGY  (Cuntinued from Auvgust 7, 1979, Commission HOﬂring)

Application of Jake 1. Hamon for an unovthodox gas well location, Lea County. New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for an unorthodox location 660 feet from the
- North linc and 560 feet from the Fast line of Section 30,-Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North

Orudo=-Morrow CGas Pool, all of eaid Scction 30 to be dedicuted to the wvell,

Upon application of Texus 0il & Gas Corp, tlhls case will be Neard De Novo pursuant to the provisilons
of Rule 1220,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
011 Conservation Division
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
22 August 1979

EYAMINER HEARING

- s P G W P AN B B8 e e et e S S

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Reserve 0il, Inc., for CASE
downhole commingling, Lea County, New 6631
. Mexico.
BEFORE: Danlel 8. Nutter
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES
For the Oil Conservation " Ernest L. Padilla, BEsq.
Division: Legal Counsel for the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503
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MR. NUPPER: We'll call next Case Number
6631,
‘MR. PADILLA: Application of Reserve 0il,

Inc. for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. NUTTER: Applicant has requested con-
tinuance. Case Numbexr 6631 will be continued to the Examiner:
Hearing scheduled to be held at this same place at 9:00

o'clock a. m, October 17th, 1979,

(Hearing continued.)
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2 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
3
. I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY
5 CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of .
6 Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division, was reported :
2 by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correcq i
1
8 record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my :
9 ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing. ! ’
i
ogs,
§g §§ 10 .
z2 28 1 -
0§k | sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.
A |
s g 55 12
Biag
>»8 8% 13 ’
e T
<Lz
wog 14 i
| do hereby certify that the foregolng Is
15 a complete tesord of the p:-cceedingslérja’
the Uxaminer hearing of Case Mo. 2_7___.../
16 heard by mxe pn 22 19 79
17 g Examiner
O Conservation Division
18
19
20
21
2
23
24 | |
i
26 |
N




Q12 HEE BULLONG
MIDLAND, TEXAS 70304
1915) &82.42¢7

Auvgust 16, 1979

. Energy ang Minerals Department
Oil Conservation Division
P, O, Box 2088

o Santa Fe, New Mexico 87591

Rer Request for Continwance

Case #663)
iSownﬁtoie Commnvingling

Lea Counly, New Mexivo
Attention: Mr, Dan Nutter

Gentlemen:

;equests your approval o reschedule Cagn #6631
ingling - I,oa County, New Mextuo) foy Octlobey t7, 197y,

This will allow Reserve Oil, Inc. to arrange fop its audiiey
Mr, A, 7, Losee, to be Present at the hearing,

Very truly yours,
RESERY OiL, INc,

%Qo&

Clarence R, Cliandfeyp

ck

cc: Energy & Mineralsg Dept, - Hobbs

i
S |
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0il Conservation Division
State Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico
22 Audust 1979

EXAMINER HEARING

e e e e o et e b G S o S B o et f T Tt e o B Nk S e S S M At e e S5 S

IN THE MATTER OF:

downhole commingling, Lea County, New

)
)

Application of Reserve 0il, Inc, for ) CASE
)
. : Mexico. )
)

et i e e ot i B S T e et Sy S e T e T A G A e St i A Rk et s e e Bt B S e 4 S S 2 e

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
PTRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. ‘
Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Division:
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MR. NUTTER:

6631.

MR. PADILLA:

inc. for downhcle commingling,

MR. NUTTER: Applicant has reques

tinuance.
Hearing scheduled to be held at

o'clock a. M. October‘l7th, 1979.

(Hearing continued.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALL¥ W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY"
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division, was reported
by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, andfcorrect
record §f the hearing, prepared by me to £he best of my

from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

iner ha

hedrd 1he CQring f(::‘c. £/ 3
by on__ gy 50 5@12; '
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION | : CL(O‘SI

Hobbs DISTRICT 6(’{/‘4/2'

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION pATE__ June 21, 1979

BOX 2088 , , , —

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC X
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

Gentlemen:

I have examined the application dated i
for the Reserve 0il, Inc. Cooper Jal Unit #149 & 306-J 18-24-37

Operator Lease and Well No. -Unit, S~T-R
and my recommendations are as follows: g

I don't think this can be done administratively as the total fluid

is over 40 BOPD.-__jJ.s.

Yours very truly,




- I'ESERVE o o, exas a7
! MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
Ex "- lNC - {915} €82-4341

THE SOUTHERN DIVISON August 8, 1979
FECEIVED B :

\ olL CONSEPVATiON DIVISION
Energy and Minerals Department SANTA FE

Oil Conservation Division
P, O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Request for Permissgion to
Down-hole Commingle -
Exception to Rule 303-A
Cooper Jal Unit, Well No. 149 & 306
Lea County, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Joe Ramey
Gentlemen:

On June 12, 1979, Reserve Oil, Inc. submitted a request (copy attached)
for administrative approval of an exception to Rule 303-A to permit down-
hole commingling its Cooper Jal Unit, Well Nos. 149 and 306.

All offset operators were advised of our request on June 13, 1979, and
Reserve Oil, Inc. has not been advised of any objections by the offsets.
The 20-day waiting period has been met and we request your approval of
our initial request, subject as above.

Very truly yours,

RESERVE OIL, INC
Clarencé'R. Chandler

ck
Attachment

cc: Energy & Minerals Dept, - Hobbs
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STATE ‘OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE O
CONSIDERING: :

CASE No, G635
Order No. . /(’6 /03

APPLICATION OF < ESERVE Ol , 1.,
FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, (&4

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on _ﬂd%ﬁw’? y

19 7‘7 _r at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Z?$A/ l

NOW, on this - day of 00/0‘(&%— , 19 79 , the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,

and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully

advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required

| by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof. :

{(2) That the applicant, ?M_@J, 09444/ r is
the owner and operator of ‘the Looper Jak Unit el No. ! 49-R&,
located in Unit o of Section (& : Township 924 Sdu‘/ﬁ ?,

S —————————

i

Range 27 Saat , NMPM, &t& County, New Mexico.
i

(3) That the applicant seeks authority‘ to commingle ;
Jalmal and 54“—4"2 Mﬁ%x pro‘duction;

b

within the we_llsore of the above-descrihed well. | . .
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(éW That from the Ja.lmd* ‘ zone, the

gsubject well is capable of' low marglndl productlon only.

C?} 2% That from the 0(4__‘_‘_# W ___zone, the

' subject well is ‘capable of low marginal production only,

Zg7 (ﬁ That the proposed commingling may result in the recover

T g <

of additionql hydrocarbons from each of the subject pools, thereb;y
preVenting waste, and will not violate correlative rights.
l f? @— That the reservoir characteristics of each of the
subject zones are ‘such that underground waste would not be caused!
by the proposed commlngllng provided that the we11 is not shut-in'
for an extended period.

(/0) @ That to afford the Division the opportunity to assess

’<£he‘potentia1 for waste and to expeditiously order appropriate

remedial action, the operator should notify the “AA}ﬁQﬁé_;'

district office of the Division any time the subject well is

shut-in for 7 consecutive days.

(?,) ﬁgi That in order to allocate the commingled production

to each of the commingled zones in the subject well, 7%

~3

Qz)W%W7% ml“'é""é‘é
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Lner Q0. (Y ? Ao 7‘4‘—
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206 et Hhe
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percent of the commingled 4se - production should be i
allocated to the j ‘ , zone, and o0& .
" Loud 4El o st oTT pAiAet oot
percent of the commingled Aae production to the :
. ¢ A :
D&ac.»yzu—«ﬂc@// 4 zone.
/ .
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED ;

r——

(1) That the applicant, @J ‘Q%, y is ’
- mmingle M =, ___and ! L

“a». (4P~
+ located in Unit J of

Section __/L, Township e d S’% , Rangeéz fd.vf- .

hereby authorized to co
-_

NMPM, County, New Mexico, .

(2), That 74~ pPercent of the commingled
_—

bProduction shall pe allocated to the

Z0ne and 3% ercent of the commingled
"“u

(3) That the operator of the Subject well shall immediatelyg

]

notify the DiVision's ' . o district office any time thef
well has been shut-in for 7 consecutive days and shall conc’urren‘tly

Present, to the Division, ga plzih for remedial action.
(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retaineq for the
entry of such further orders as the 'Division may deem -‘nec‘essary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year héreinaboy

designated,

‘él{) (W%/ M%wkwv >
: W«Z/MWM&M“
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